Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Meade, Rita </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MEADE, RITA870808C0-C514-4C03-8E99-
BCBE6703E84E730>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Emailing: Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip

Attachments: Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip.docx

Hi Scott,

Attached is the schedule for Texas. Everyone has agreed to the schedule. The POC and phone numbers are listed.

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:18 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: FW: Aorora updates #2
Attachments: Apx update 2.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:32 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Aorora updates #2

Message 2 of 3

Carney Allen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

NOTICE: This email and its contents/attachments may be confidential and are intended
solely for the individual to whom it is addressed.

IT you are not the named addressee or if this email is otherwise received in error,
please immediately notify the sender without

reading it and do not take any action based on its contents or otherwise copy or disclose
it to anyone. Any opinions or views expressed iIn

this transmission are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NSF
International or its affiliates.
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Michael, Matthew - AMS

Subject: FW: Aurora Dairy updated appendices
Attachments: AOF Inspection Docs.zip

Mathew,

| searched through my emails and did not find an email which stated who the representative would be. Would you like
for me to contact Carey Allen to find the name of the representative?

Scott Updike
USDA-AMS-NOP
202-260-8076

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Scott,
Please find attached the inspection report and supporting documents, the NC letter and response.

Carney Hlen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 1:41 PM

To: Allen, Carey

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Carey,
Miles has also requested the most recent inspection report. Could you send a copy of that as well?

Scott

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Morr, Craig; Randolph, Alexis

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices
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Scott,

Thank you for the update below.

| will be out of the office July 2 — 7, 2012. Please copy Craig Morr on any communication during this time such that he
may respond to any request or communicate with QAl management any travel details.

Best wishes,

Carey AHllen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:00 PM

To: Allen, Carey

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Carey,

Thank. | received the 3 messages.

We are still in the planning stages. Plans have changed such that | will not be travelling, though Miles may or may
not. Once plans are set, | will let you know if NOP will be going to the Aurora dairy and if so, on which day so that a
representative from QAI may be there as well.

Thank you,

Scott

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:31 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Hello Scott,
QAI received updates on several of the OCP appendices from Aurora Dairy earlier this week. This is 1 of 3 messages with
the zip files attached.

Do you have an update on what your travel plans will be as far as the specific dates you’ll be on the farm in Stratford?
QAI would like to send a representative.
Also, did you want to have your visit coincide with our inspection?

Please confirm when you have received all three messages.

Thanks,

Carey Hlen

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
it to anyone. Any opinions or views expressed in

this transmission are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NSF
International or its affiliates.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,

please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

NOTICE: This email and its contents/attachments may be confidential and are intended
solely for the individual to whom it is addressed.

IT you are not the named addressee or if this email iIs otherwise received in error,
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:16 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Aurora Organic Dairy--Coldwater Dairy Visit

From: Lee F. Sachnoff [mailto:Ifs@krendl.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:14 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: 'Brent Cannell'

Subject: Aurora Organic Dairy--Coldwater Dairy Visit

Dear Mr. Updike:

| am corporate counsel for Aurora Organic Dairy. | understand that you plan to visit their Coldwater Dairy later
this month. When you have a few minutes, could you or someone from the USDA please give me a call. | have a couple
of questions regarding keeping Aurora Organic Dairy's confidential business information protected. Thank you.

Lee F. Sachnoff

Krendl Krend| Sachnoff & Way, P.C.
370 Seventeenth Street, Suite 5350
Denver, CO 80202

303-629-2629, direct
303-629-2600, general
303-629-2606, fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is for the exclusive use of the addressee and may
contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. If the recipient of this message is not the addressee, or
a person responsible for delivering this message to the addressee, the recipient is strictly prohibited from reading,
downloading, photocopying, distributing or otherwise using this message, its contents or attachments in any way. If the
recipient has received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the message from
your mailbox. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: IRS Regulations require us to inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transactions or matter addressed herein.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:17 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: FW: Aurora updates #3
Attachments: Apx update 3.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:32 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Aurora updates #3

Message 3 of 3. Please confirm when you have received all three.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:08 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: FW: Idea proposal

Miles,

If you are still interested, | am going to schedule the conference call for this Thursday at 1. Your calendar is clear for
then.

Scott

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 1:30 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Idea proposal

Good morning Scott:

I've received confirmation from all three dairymen that Thursday, July 19 from 11:00 -12:00 CST (1-2:00 EST) is the
preferable date and time for the conference call please forward the call-in number, pass code,etc. and | will forward to my
producers. | plan to mail the CD-ROMS with all the OSPs and inspection reports today via FedEx so you should receive
them on Thursday.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Holliman

Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture

From: Mary Ellen Holliman

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4:56 PM
To: 'Updike, Scott - AMS'

Subject: RE: Idea proposal

Hi Scott:

| will send an email to my producers requesting the date and time that they prefer. I'm pretty sure all four dairy operations
have different morning and afternoon milking schedules and one dairyman has to travel across the New Mexico-Texas
state line. Typically | get the best results in reaching the dairymen via telephone between 1 and 2:00 CST (2-3 EST).

I have been including copies of the inspection reports with the OSP but will double-check before mailing. Please note that
all inspections were conducted prior to the variance request so there will be no mention of how the operations were
handling the variance request at the time of inspection.

Also, can you give me a tentative agenda of when you plan to start/finish the tour of the TDA operations? | need to
schedule my travel and the producers have requested tentative dates and times that we will be on-site at their operations.
My suggestion would be to start with the smallest operation, Redland Dairy and then travel to Boehning Dairy and Hilltop
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Dairy (both owned and operated by Brian Boehning) and then finish with the largest operation (which is also the furthest
distance), Natural Prairie Organic Dairy Farm.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Holliman

Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Mary Ellen Holliman

Subject: RE: Idea proposal

Hi Mary Ellen,

| talked to Miles and he likes the idea of having a round table conference call. NOP could host the call on our
teleconference line. Miles would have some time on Tuesday the 17" around noon eastern time or Thursday the 19"
sometime between 11 and 2 eastern. Would any of those times work for you and the producers? Dairy and beef
farmers | have worked with here in the east were amenable to teleconference calls around lunch time. Do Texas cattle
farmers feel the same way?

| appreciate all of your thoughts on the why there is such a lack of organic slaughter capacity. That seems to be the
biggest stumbling block to more US production of organic beef. | was in a high end grocery store here in the MD to look
at organic meat prices and all of the organic beef was from South America.

Miles has also requested a copy of the most recent inspection reports for the farms. Would it be possible for you to
send those as well?

Scott

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 5:40 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Organic

Subject: Idea proposal

Hi Scott:

| tried to leave a voice mail but my antiquated office phone was not cooperating. I've spoken with a couple of our livestock
producers that will be part of the tour and if possible, they would like to have a round-table conference call. This would
help decrease the chance of you and Miles hearing the same comments multiple times, and decrease the amount of time
that the producers have to spend away from daily work activities. The operations | certify have at least 2 milking a day and
are in the early season of harvesting feed crops. The conference call system used by TDA would allow for several more
producers and their ACAs to join in on the conference call so you would be able to get a good pool for addressing the
issues mentioned in your previous email. | am currently in the process of finding available locations for that week that
could host the conference call. Please let me know what if you and Miles would like for me to pursue this further.

Also, | received some help from an intern in scanning all the OSP files so those should be over-night mailed to you by
next Tuesday at the latest.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Holliman

Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture
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Office: (512) 463-7513
Fax: (888) 215-5295
Organic@TexasAgriculture.gov

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

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 9:03 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Idea proposal

Miles,

Would you like to have a conference call with the producers before the trip?

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

From: Mary Ellen Holliman <Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 5:33 PM

To: Michael, Matthew - AMS; Updike, Scott - AMS; McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Cc: Bob Tarrant

Subject: FW: NOP trip to Texas and New Mexico - latest schedules
Attachments: Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip (2).docx

Good evening everyone:

As promised during my telephone conversation with Scott earlier this afternoon, | am forwarding the contact information
for Mr. Bob Tarrant, the TDA representative that will be participating in the tours.

Mr. Bob Tarrant
Regional Director of the West Texas Regional Office (Lubbock)
Office: (806) 799-8555

Blackberry: F
Bob.Tarrant@ TexasAgriculture.gov

Please contact him once you arrive in Amarillo as he would like to meet up (possibly over dinner) to coordinate travel
schedules.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Holliman

Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture

Office: (512) 463-7513

Fax: (888) 215-5295
Organic@TexasAgriculture.gov

From: Michael, Matthew - AMS [mailto:Matthew.Michael@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Mary Ellen Holliman

Subject: NOP trip to Texas and New Mexico - latest schedules

Hi Ms. Holliman:

| left you a phone message, but want to get this to you in case we didn’t talk today. The schedule for Miles’ and my
visits to operations in Texas and New Mexico has changed for July 26 and 27. | believe that someone from the Texas
Department of Agriculture was going to accompany us on some or all of the Texas visits, so | wanted you to have the
revised schedule.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Have a nice weekend.

Matthew Michael

Director, Compliance and Enforcement Division

USDA National Organic Program
1400 Independence Ave SW; Room 2959
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Washington, DC 20250-0268
Phone: (202) 260-8657
matthew.michael@ams.usda.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the

violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:19 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Hello,
For my peace of mind, please confirm when you have received all 5 emails with the attachments. Thanks!

Carey Hlen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:38 AM

To: Allen, Carey

Subject: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Hi Ms. Allen,

Miles McEvoy asked me (the new livestock specialist for the NOP) to arrange a trip to Texas to assess the pasture rule
exemption that was given to ruminant livestock producers in most Texas counties. We plan on going to Amarillo and
then visiting some organic dairy and beef farms. While touring organic beef and dairy farms, we will also examine some
other issues that have been raised to the attention of the NOP including how the farms are sourcing replacement
females and breeder stock for potential revisions of the Origin of Livestock regulations, how farms and dairy processors
coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk trucks, and the availability of organic slaughter facilities for organic beef producers
and culling of organic dairy cattle.

We would like to visit the Aurora Organic Farms-Coldwater dairy, in Stratford, Texas, the week of July 23 — 27.
Is Kavin Caris the best contact person?

Is 806-769-4447 the best contact number?

Could you send us a copy of their Organic System Plan?

A representative from QAI would be welcome to join us.

Sincerely,
Scott Updike
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M. Scott Updike, PhD
Agricultural Marketing Specialist
Standards Division
USDA-AMS-NOP

1400 Independence Ave., S.W.
Room 2646-S, STOP 0268
Washington, D.C. 20250

Phone 202-260-8076

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

AMS04108



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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:27 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

According to our system records the inspection has been completed in one day in the past. | would expect a full day at

least.

Carey Hlen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:14 PM

To: Allen, Carey

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Carey,
Yes, | did receive all 5. Thank you for your very prompt reply to my email.
Do you have an idea as to how long the inspection might last for this farm?

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
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Schurkamp, annea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:50 PM

To: Meade, Rita

Cc: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: FW: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater
Attachments: image001.jpg

Rita,

Here are some of the directions | received. You told me you were going to put together the directions for Miles.

Scott

From: Randolph, Alexis [mailto:Randolph@gai-inc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:36 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Allen, Carey

Subject: FW: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Scott,

| am also attending the NOP Aurora visit and just received the following information regarding directions to the farm.
Please pass these along to Miles and anyone else who is attending.

The directions provided by Google and most GPS units are incorrect. From Dumas, head North on U.S. 287 toward
Stratford. You will pass through Cactus and continue North on U.S. 287 until you reach County Road Y which is about 13
miles south of Stratford with its entrance on the west side of U.S 287. Head west on County Road Y for ~ 3 miles until
you reach Kevin Rd, which is the entrance road to the dairy. Upon arrival at the main gate, press the button and
someone in the office will let you in. Note: the main office is next to the truck scale on the way into the dairy.

=13 Wdes

el Grruth

wE

-

-

Thank you,
Alexis

Ms. Alexis Randolph

Technical and Regulatory Advisor
QAI, Inc.

www.gai-inc.com

858-792-3531 voice
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734-827-6167 fax

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:02 AM

To: Allen, Carey

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Carey,
| wanted to let you know that Miles’s plans have been finalized. He will visit the dairy on Tuesday, July 24" from 3:00 to
5:30 Pm.

Scott

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:53 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Morr, Craig

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Hello Mr. Updike,
Thank you for contacting me. | will get back to you shortly with the requested information.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:20 PM
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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:01 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Morr, Craig; Randolph, Alexis

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Dear Dr. Updike,

The contact you have below is the local facility contact. The better contact to arrange the visit is Brent Cannell, who is
our main contact for the corporate entity, at 303-222-0688 or brentc@aodmilk.com.

QA is scheduled to conduct the annual inspection at this facility beginning July 17™". Would you like to possibly
coordinate your visit with our inspection date in order to witness the inspection?

Alternatively, we could potentially reschedule to conduct our inspection during your dates mentioned below. Please
provide feedback on this.

| have several zip files to send you with the requested OCP documentation. There will be five additional emails with
attachments, the file sizes are large so if you have trouble receiving them please let me know if haven’t received all five.

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

AMS04118



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
Attachments: Apx 1-11 + Table.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

1 of 5 with attachments

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
Attachments: Apx 12-16.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

2 of 5 with attachments.

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

AMS04121



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
Attachments: Apx 17-24.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

3 of 5 with attachments

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
Attachments: Tabs.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

5 of 5 with attachments

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
Attachments: OCP Docs.zip

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

4 of 5 with attachments

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

From: Crail, Lars - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CRAIL, LARS0C132495-1A12-46E6-
BF8D-5C684C97C461>

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:03 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS

Subject: Fw: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle

Scott, please confirn when you have the date and time set for visiting the operation so | can notify QAI. QAl indicated
that they have already sent you the last IR and OSP.

Lars Crail
USDA-AMS-NOP
202.205.5536 office

RIO.

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Crail, Lars - AMS; Morr, Craig <CMorr@nsf.org>

Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Randolph, Alexis <Randolph@gai-inc.com>
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle

Hi Lars,

The CPM informed me that Aurora received a call from Anita at NOP to schedule the visit as you mentioned below so it
sounds as though the plans are made. We'd like to get a confirmation directly from NOP regarding the date and time so
that Alexis can make her travel plans.

Could you help us get this confirmation?

Carney Alen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:21 AM

To: Allen, Carey; Morr, Craig

Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Randolph, Alexis

Subject: Re: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle

Hi Carey,

| will pass on any additional information when received. If you already sent Scott the files there is no need to send them
to me. Thank you.
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Lars Crail
USDA-AMS-NOP
202.205.5536 office

DION

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 08:58 AM

To: Crail, Lars - AMS; Morr, Craig <CMorr@nsf.org>

Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Randolph, Alexis <Randolph@gai-inc.com>
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle

Hi Lars,
| will forward you everything | sent to Scott Updike, which will be in several emails due to the large number of files.

My last communication with Scott the week of June 25th he indicated that the schedule was changing and he thought he
may not be attending and the visit may not occur at all. Could you let me know if indeed the schedule is finalized? We
would like to have Alexis attend the visit.

Thank you,

Carney Allen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Cralil, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov]

Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 7:06 PM

To: Morr, Craig; Allen, Carey

Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS

Subject: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle

Carey and Craig,

Miles and Scott Updike, Standards Division staff specialist, will be traveling to the Texas panhandle and visiting several
livestock operations to assess the effects of the pasture rule and the temporary variance issued to ruminant livestock
producers in 2011. The temporary variance was issued in response to a severe drought in the 2011 grazing

season. While touring organic poultry, beef and dairy farms, other issues will be explored including how organic dairy
farms are sourcing replacement heifers; how farms and dairy processors coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk trucks, and
outdoor access for poultry.

NOP is contacting the operations directly to make visit arrangements. QAIl's client Aurora Organic Farms - Coldwater in
Stratford, Texas, was selected as one of the operations for a visit on Tuesday, July 24th, between 3 and 5:30 pm. Could
you please send me this operation's current OSP and most recent Inspection Report. Thank you.

Regards,
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Lars Crail
USDA-AMS-NOP-AIA
Direct: 202.205.5536

Organic Integrity from Farm to Table, Consumers Trust the Organic Label

b% Please consider sustainability before printing this e-mail or attachments

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
Subject: FW: NOP visit with dairies in NM

From: Bakker, Brett [mailto:bbakker@nmda.nmsu.edu]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Mike

i will send you the requested information as soon as i can gather it . we are still paper-based so i will make copies and
fedex to you.

i would like to join you on at least part of the visits.
thank you

let me know if you have any questions or concerns
brett

Brett Bakker

New Mexico Department of Agriculture, Organic Program
4501 Indian School Rd NE

Suite 100 Rm G104

Albuquerque NM 87110

bbakker@nmda.nmsu.edu

(505)889-9924 or (575)646-0339

fax: (505) 883-3235
http://www.nmda.nmsu.edu/marketing/organic-program/

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 9:20 AM

To: Bakker, Brett

Subject: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Hi Brett Bakker,

Miles McEvoy asked me (the new livestock specialist for the NOP) to arrange a trip to Texas to assess the pasture rule
exemption that was given to ruminant livestock producers in most Texas counties in 2011. While in the Amarillo area,
we wanted to visit some dairies in NM near the

Texas border. While touring organic beef and dairy farms, we will also examine some other issues that have been raised

1
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to the attention of the NOP including how the farms are sourcing replacement females and breeder stock for potential
revisions of the Origin of Livestock regulations, how farms and dairy processors coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk
trucks, and the availability of organic slaughter facilities for organic beef producers and culling of organic dairy cattle.

We would like to visit several farms which NMDA certifies the week of July 23 — 27.

Native Pastures in Clovis, NM

Lake Ridge LLC in Portales, NM

Nature’s Way Management in Portales, NM

For each of these farms could you send us a copy of their Organic System Plan and the best contact person?

A representative from NMDA would be welcome to join us.

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

Confidentiality Notice:

New Mexico has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state employees are
public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. This e-mail,
including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipients. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act.
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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 4:02 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Scott

same here. we have certified four or five over the past twenty years but these have all been small packing house that
pretty much have all the custom business they need and so don’t bother to certify any longer.

we’ve tried to get NMDA plant to certify but they don’t want to provide competition to independents. but the

large independents don’t want to certify either because they have enough business from the non-organic industry.
our beef/lamb producers have to go to southern colorado!

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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Bakker, Brett

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Brett,
Thank you for sending the information.

We would be glad to have you join us. Once | have all the contact information, | am going to contact the various farms
to see which dates work best for them. We plan on spending 1 day of our trip in New Mexico. Once | finalize the

itinerary, | will let you know so that you can join us.

| have been in contact with the Texas Department of Ag as well and | was surprised to hear that there are no organic
beef slaughter plants in Texas. Are there any in New Mexico?

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

We would like to visit several farms which NMDA certifies the week of July 23 —27.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 7:19 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Scott
my apologies! leaving for the day and realized i haven’t gotten you the info. i will mail it tomorrow and email you specific
contacts info.

thanks
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

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:56 PM

To: Crail, Lars - AMS

Subject: FW: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
Attachments: Texas livestock tour - July 2012.docx

The trip is the week of July 23™.

scott

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:16 PM

To: Meade, Rita; Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS; Hartley, Julie - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS; Rakola, Betsy - AMS; Kuhn, Meg - AMS
Subject: FW: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle

Rita is going to start contacting the operations on Monday to set up the schedule. Please work with her to get all the
background information together. | need a copy of the OSP and the last inspection report. The certifiers should be
notified that | am conducting these visits. | am also copying the AIA accreditation managers as | will be visiting
operations certified by 5 different certifiers (NMDA, TDA, QCS, CCOF and QAI)

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 7:17 AM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: RE: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle

Miles,
Here is the updated schedule with the information | have for the operations.

Scott

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 6:16 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle

Scott — thanks. Could you provide the email and phone numbers of the operations and | will contact them directly to set
up the visits. | have attached the modified schedule and a column for the email/phone numbers.

Miles

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 3:55 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle

Miles,
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| have attached the document | created for the over view of the trip. | have added a chart with a tentative schedule for
each day with 1 additional farm in case the one of the first two farms for that day is not available.

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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:00 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: FW: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27
Miles,

| checked C&E. Cornucopia filed a complaint against the relatively large dairy Natural Prairie over the use of transitioned
animals as organic dairy animals. Lorraine had that case prior to working with the NOSB and the case sat during that
time. According to Lorraine, the owners have been open in providing all records requested. One of the dairy’s practices

is
This is one of the practices which the proposed

Origin of Livestock regulations would prohibit.
Would you be interested in visiting that farm or should we skip it?

Scott

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 12:49 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Organic; Randy Rivera

Subject: RE: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27

Dear Mr. Updike:

Thank you for the notification. As several of these accounts are still in the renewal process, it may take time to complete
the reviews and prepare the OSPs to send to you. Please be aware that these are extremely large files (each operation
has at least 3 different certifications) so | must mail the files to you. For these reasons, please clarify if you just want the
current OSP for each certification or if you need multiple years. Also, all of these locations were inspected as part of the
organic milk audit conducted by the USDA/OIG, and the Boehning Dairy Livestock account was selected as the livestock
witness audit in May 2012 as part of TDA's accreditation renewal audit. Therefore, it may be of little to no benefit in
gaining new information. However, Natural Prairie has an outstanding complaint investigation with NOP that is
approximately 2 years old and the owners would greatly appreciate NOP officials coming out to their facility to conduct an
on-site inspection in order to complete the complaint investigation.

TDA does not currently certify any organic livestock slaughter facilities and to TDA's knowledge, there are no certified
organic livestock slaughter facilities in Texas. The Texas organic producers certified by TDA do not have the resources to
ship their ruminant livestock long distances and must sell their product either on the hoof or labeled as produced without
the use of hormones or antibiotics.

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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:11 AM

To: Pooler, Bob - AMS

Cc: Mary Ellen Holliman

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Hi Ms. Holliman,

Miles McEvoy asked me (the new livestock specialist for the NOP) to arrange a trip to Texas to assess the pasture rule
exemption that was given to ruminant livestock producers in most Texas counties in 2011. We plan on going to Amarillo
and then visiting some organic dairy and beef farms. While touring organic beef and dairy farms, we will also examine
some other issues that have been raised to the attention of the NOP including how the farms are sourcing replacement
females and breeder stock for potential revisions of the Origin of Livestock regulations, how farms and dairy processors
coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk trucks, and the availability of organic slaughter facilities for organic beef producers
and culling of organic dairy cattle.

We would like to visit several farms which you TDA certifies the week of July 23 — 27.

Boehning Dairy Farm in Earth, TX

Hilltop Dairy, Lic in Earth, TX

Redland Dairy, Llc in Farwell, TX

Natural Prairie Dairy in Channing, TX

For each of these farms could you send us a copy of their Organic System Plan and the best contact person?

| was looking to see if there are any beef slaughter plants in the panhandle region of Texas which are certified
organic. Do you know of any even if TDA does not certify them? Where do the organic beef cattle in Texas go for
slaughter?

A representative from TDA would be welcome to join us.

Sincerely,
Scott Updike

From: Pooler, Bob - AMS

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:52 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Mary Ellen Holliman (Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov)
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

TDA Contact: Mary Ellen Holliman
Phone: 512-463-7513
Email; Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov)

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:49 PM

To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS; Crail, Lars - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Hi,

Miles has asked for me to set up a trip with him to the Texas panhandle to learn about a couple of different aspects of
ruminant production (dairy and beef). | have identified several ruminant farms in the area and Miles suggested that |
ask you who the appropriate livestock contact person is for each of these certifiers.
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QAI
Qcs
Texas DOA

On the ACA assignment sheet, | did not see who was responsible for New Mexico DOA. Who should | contact to ask
about the livestock contact with NM DOA?

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

From: Bailey, Melissa - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BAILEY, MELISSA36EO01F8B-F138-45AC-
A605-43FB548DB3DB>

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: FW: texas trip report

Attachments: TX-NM trip report - 100512.docx

Scott — please take a look at this trip report as it touches on OOL issues. You will see | sent a note to Heather back on our
outstanding questions. Have you finished adding more detail to the OOL preamble yet that discusses alternatives and
why we opted to choose a particular direction?

Thanks, Melissa

From: Michael, Matthew - AMS

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:33 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS; Ahramjian, Lisa - AMS

Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Tucker, Jennifer - AMS; Bailey, Melissa - AMS
Subject: RE: texas trip report

Hi Miles:
Here is the revised report with photos. You may have additional or better photos.

| added the names except for the woman who accompanied us at Aurora. | will check with Scott next week to see if he
knows. Also, Meg is out today. Next week | will confirm with her the date that the NONC went to Cottonwood.

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

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 7:06 AM

To: Michael, Matthew - AMS; Ahramjian, Lisa - AMS

Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Tucker, Jennifer - AMS; Bailey, Melissa - AMS
Subject: texas trip report

The report looks good. We should add some photos. The summary findings include a number of items that need
followup.
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We also need to include the correct names for the QAI, TDA and QCS people that were present during our visits.

Miles V McEvoy

Deputy Administrator
National Organic Program
202-720-3252
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 2:06 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: FW: Visit Schedule

Attachments: FW: Cottonwood Cattle Co - information needed.msg; ATT00030.txt
Importance: High

Miles,

| just wanted to verify that this is not an inspection and that producers can say no. This particular family was planning
on taking a vacation that week. If they can not be there, NOP will not hold anything against them about it.

| have received some of the OSP’s. | am still waiting for the ones from TDA, though | was told they have been mailed.

Scott

From: Ramkrishnan [mailto:ram@qcsinfo.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: ram@qcsinfo.org

Subject: FW: [MALWARE FREE]Visit Schedule
Importance: High

Scott,

| am contacting since the client want to finalize the dates. The client has a family vaccination that he need to postpone
and wanted to firm up the dates.

From: Dan Bornemeier [mailt

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 12:03 PM
To: meg.kuhn@ams.usda.gov

Cc: 'Ramkrishnan’

Subject: [MALWARE FREE]Visit Schedule
Importance: High

Meg,
| am contacting you in regards to an email forwarded to me from Quality Inspection Services, copy attached.
It seems that we are on the visit list for the Deputy Administrator's visit to Texas/New Mexico that is shortly upcoming.

The email indicated Rita Meade would be contacting us to arrange a time and date, but that has yet to happen. Since the
date is rapidly approaching, I'd like to get the schedule down ASAP. | tried calling the 202-720-3252 main line but
received a full voicemail box.

Can you assist in getting this scheduled?

Regards,
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Dawn Bovrnemeier

Controller, CA Skiles, Jr. ET AL
mailto:
office:806-384-

fax:806-384-
Confidentiality Note This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,

transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your computer.

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 9.0.930 / Virus Database: 2437.1.1/5124 - Release Date: 07/11/12 01:34:00
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
Attachments: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle.docx
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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 1:15 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Cc: Bailey, Melissa - AMS

Subject: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
Attachments: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle.docx
Miles,

| have attached an overview of the trip to Texas as well as a list of farms that are in the area. | have included two
additional farms from New Mexico that are relatively close to the dairy in Clovis you wanted to visit. Of particular
interest is that the sole organic product from one of these farms is transitioned dairy heifers.

| have contacted the appropriate AIA people to find the livestock contacts for the 4 certifiers which correspond to these
farms. Once | have your revisions for the purpose of the trip, | will contact the certifiers and the farms to begin

arranging the trip.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:50 PM
To: ‘Allen, Carey'

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices
Thank you

Scott Updike
USDA-AMS-NOP
202-260-8076

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:02 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

That was Alexis Randolph.

Carey Hlen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261

callen@nsf.org

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:scott.updike@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:43 PM

To: Allen, Carey

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Hi Carey,
| am helping to put together a trip report. Unfortunately we did not write down the name of the QAIl representative
who went on the visit at Aurora. Could you please give me her name?

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

| will be out of the office July 2 —7, 2012. Please copy Craig Morr on any communication during this time such that he
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
Caney e

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
QAIl would like to send a representative.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:16 PM

To: ‘Allen, Carey'

Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices
Carey,

Thank you.

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
representative from QAIl may be there as well.

Thank you,

Scott

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:31 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Hello Scott,
QAl received updates on several of the OCP appendices from Aurora Dairy earlier this week. This is 1 of 3 messages with
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

Caney rHlen

Quality Specialist

NSF International

Quiality Assurance International (QAl)
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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:52 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Emailing: Texas Panhandle Schedule

Yes, thanks.

Rita Meade

Executive Assistant to the Deputy Administrator USDA, National Organic Program
1400 Independence Ave SW

Room 2648-S, STOP 0268

Washington, DC 20250-0268

Phone: (202) 720-3252

rita.meade@ams.usda.gov

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:46 PM

To: Meade, Rita

Subject: RE: Emailing: Texas Panhandle Schedule

Rita,
Here are some alternative contacts

Natural Prairie: 806-365-4189
Native pastures: 575-760-6645 or 575-760-2630 Idalou Egg ranch: 806-892-2755

Is this all that you need?

Scott

From: Meade, Rita

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 12:55 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Emailing: Texas Panhandle Schedule

FYI

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Texas Panhandle Schedule
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

Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2012 9:39 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: FW: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
Attachments: Texas livestock tour - July 2012.docx

Hi Scott, Can you confirm that a visit to QAI’s client is scheduled to the attached schedule. One of QAI’s representatives
would like to attend. Thanks.

Lars

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:37 PM
To: Mary Ellen Holliman
Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 798629567306 Delivered

Thank you for that confirmation. | appreciate all of your work in getting this done.

scott

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:35 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 798629567306 Delivered

Hi Scott:

Just received notice that the CD-ROM has been delivered to you and AL ARSENAULT was the person who signed for the package.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Holliman

Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Mary Ellen Holliman

Subject: FedEx Shipment 798629567306 Delivered

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name: texas dept of agriculture
Name: Mary Ellen Holliman
E-mail: mary.ellen holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been delivered:

Reference: 11781-03131

Ship (P/U) date: Jul 17, 2012

Delivery date: Jul 18, 2012 3:29 PM

Sign for by: A.ARSENAULT

Delivery location: WASHINGTON, DC
Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk
Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight
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Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Tracking number: 798629567306

Shipper Information Recipient Information

Mary Ellen Holliman Mr. Scott Updike

texas dept of agriculture USDA National Organic Program
1700 North Congress Avenue 1400 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW
Room 1125E WASHINGTON

Austin DC

TX us

us 20250

78701

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated
at approximately 2:32 PM CDT on 07/18/2012.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please visit our website at fedex.com.
All weights are estimated.
To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or visit us at fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the Requestor noted above. FedEx does not
validate the authenticity of the requestor and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request,
the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking update. For tracking results and fedex.com's terms of use,
go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:19 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Idea proposal

I am sorry. | thought | just checked and you had the time.
| will let Mary Ellen know that the teleconference won’t be possible and that you look forward to seeing them in Texas.

Scott

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Idea proposal

Looks like I’'m booked on Thurdsy afternoon.

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

Good morning Scott;

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

| have been including copies of the inspection reports with the OSP but will double-check before mailing. Please note that
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

Subject: RE: ldea proposal

Hi Mary Ellen,

| talked to Miles and he likes the idea of having a round table conference call. NOP could host the call on our
teleconference line. Miles would have some time on Tuesday the 17™" around noon eastern time or Thursday the 19t
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

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCEVOY, MILES19F09CBD-
BE7F-4909-8DAA-6F3FASE2BCO8 >

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

AMS04173



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

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 7:15 AM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Idea proposal

| will set that up with Mary Ellen.

Scott

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 11:45 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Re: Idea proposal

Yes. Sounds great.

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 07:02 PM
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

From: Allen, Carey <callen@nsf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:04 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Thank you Scott.

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

AMS04178



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

To: 'Randolph, Alexis'

Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater
Attachments: image001.jpg

Alexis,

Thank you for the directions and the instructions.

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

AMS04184



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

From: Sanchez, Martin <MSanchez@nmda.nmsu.edu>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 12:45 PM

To: Bakker, Brett; Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Scott,

| am planning on meeting you at Native Pastures in Clovis, NM at 12 noon on Wednesday the 25" and accompanying you

on your visit. Please let me know where you have planned to meet up and I'll see you there.

Thanks,
Martin Sanchez

From: Bakker, Brett

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:26 AM
To: 'Updike, Scott - AMS'

Cc: Sanchez, Martin

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

thanks Scott.

i will pass this to Martin Sanchez who will join you at some point. i am unable to make it.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 8:09 AM
To: Bakker, Brett
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Brett,
Here is the final schedule for the New Mexico certified farms:

Native Pastures in Clovis, NM 7/25 12:00-2:30 PM

Lake Ridge LLC in Portales, NM 7/25 3:00-5:30 PM
Nature’s Way Management in Portales, NM not scheduled

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
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Schurkame, LGnea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:38 PM
To: ‘Bakker, Brett'

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM
Brett,

Thank you.

Scott

From: Bakker, Brett [mailto:bbakker@nmda.nmsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:23 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: Sanchez, Martin

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Scott
i’ll copy and fedex the reports for you.

unfortunately i am unable to make it that week but my assistant Martin Sanchez (Certifier/Inspector) may be able to
meet you for part of the visit. please keep us both in the loop.

my apologies for neglecting to send you the contact recommendations. sounds like you’ve already made contact with
the operations. just in case, these are the staff members who coordinate applications/OSP, inspections, etc:

Native Pastures
Andy Bolema

Lake Ridge LLC in Portales, NM
D’Shawn Osbourne

.

Nature’s Way Management
Micelle Ingram

- .
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 11:43 AM

To: Bakker, Brett

Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Brett,
Miles has also requested a copy of the most recent inspection report. Could you send a copy of these as well? The final
times for each farm are being set up with the farmers. Once | know, | will let you know when.

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

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:18 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: RE: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
I will do so.

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
operations certified by 5 different certifiers (NMDA, TDA, QCS, CCOF and QAl)

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

Scott —thanks. Could you provide the email and phone numbers of the operations and | will contact them directly to set
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 11:20 AM

To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers
Meg,

Thank you for the updated information.

scott

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 11:19 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: FW: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

AND... it’s actually @qcsinfo.org. Sorry! Thought | had given you the right info.

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:14 AM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

You're totally right, sorry about that.

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:22 PM

To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Hi Meg,
That email bounced back. Would it be @qcs.org and not .com ?

Scott

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS; Crail, Lars - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Hi Scott,

You can contact the main contact at QCS, Ramkrishnan Balasubramanian. His email is ram@gqcs.com. He can direct you
to QCS support staff, if he is unable to answer your request directly.
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Thanks,
meg

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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Pooler, Bob - AMS

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers
Thanks Bob,

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
Email: Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov)

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

Sent: Friday, June 22,2012 11:11 AM

To: Pooler, Bob - AMS

Cc: ‘Mary Ellen Holliman (Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov)'
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

Hilltop Dairy, Llc in Earth, TX

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
QcCs
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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:18 PM

To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers
Thanks Meg

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS; Crail, Lars - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Hi Scott,

You can contact the main contact at QCS, Ramkrishnan Balasubramanian. His email is ram@gcs.com. He can direct you
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

AMS04203



Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Thanks Lars

From: Crail, Lars - AMS

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

QAI contact is:

Carey Allen

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

AMS04204



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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:56 PM

To: '‘Mary Ellen Holliman'

Subject: RE: Shipment tracking of OSPs for organic dairies certified by TDA
Thank you

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: FW: Shipment tracking of OSPs for organic dairies certified by TDA

See below.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Holliman

Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:49 PM

To: Mary Ellen Holliman

Subject: FedEx Shipment Notification

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name: texas dept of agriculture
Name: Mary Ellen Holliman
E-mail: mary.ellen_holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov

Mary Ellen Holliman of texas dept of agriculture sent Mr. Scott Updike of USDA
National Organic Program 1 FedEx Standard Overnight package(s).

This shipment is scheduled to be sent on 07/17/2012.

Reference information includes:

Reference: 11781-03131

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Status: Shipment information sent to
FedEx

Tracking number: 798629567306

AMS04206



To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number
above, or visit us at fedex.com.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please visit our website at fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the
Requestor noted above. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the
requestor and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the
request, the requestor"s message, or the accuracy of this tracking update.
For tracking results and fedex.com"s terms of use, go to fedex.com.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:06 AM

To: '‘Mary Ellen Holliman'

Subject: RE: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27
Mary Ellen,

Here is the final schedule for TDA certified operations.

Boehning Dairy Farm in Earth, TX—7/26 10:00 AM —1:00 PM
Hilltop Dairy, Llc in Earth, TX - 7/26 8:00 AM —10:00 AM
Redland Dairy, Llc in Farwell, TX 7/25 8:30 AM —11:00 AM
Natural Prairie Dairy in Channing, TX 7/24 8:30 AM —11:00 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:25 PM
To: Bailey, Melissa - AMS
Subject: RE: texas trip report

That is fine. | will send you a revised preamble by the end of this week and you can distribute it.
Scott

Scott Updike
USDA-AMS-NOP
202-260-8076

From: Bailey, Melissa - AMS

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:23 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: RE: texas trip report

Sure, yes, can you please send to me and Emily? | was also thinking of asking for Mark Bradley’s perspective since he has
worked on this issue for a long time. While we have already chosen major policy directions, he could comment on what
we may need to explain/defend more in the preamble. If you are fine with this, then | will send along to him with a
specific request to review using that perspective.

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:16 PM
To: Bailey, Melissa - AMS

Subject: RE: texas trip report

Melissa,
| will look the report over to see what implications it has for OoL. | had planned in finishing up that revision to the
preamble by the end of this week. Once | am done, did you want me to send it to you?

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sanchez, Martin <MSanchez@nmda.nmsu.edu>
Friday, July 20, 2012 1:15 PM
Bakker, Brett
Michael, Matthew - AMS; Updike, Scott - AMS

RE: trip schedule

Thanks for the updated schedule. |1 am planning on meeting everyone at 413 Curry Rd L in Clovis, NM at 10 am on

7/25. Please let me know if this changes.

Thanks,

Martin Sanchez

msanchez@nmda.nmsu.edu

(505) 889-9880

From: Bakker, Brett

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:55 AM

To: Sanchez, Martin
Subject: FW: trip schedule

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
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:31 AM

To: Bakker, Brett

Subject: trip schedule

Hi Brett:

Here is the revised schedule for the New Mexico portion of our trip.

Andy BoIIema_

July 25 Native Pastures — NMDA Clovis, NM 10:00 - 1:00
Dairy

July 25 Lake Ridge LLC - NMDA Portales, NM 2:00-5:30
Heifers

Kit Pettigrew_

AMS04213



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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:55 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Vaccines

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png
Miles,

I think we could visit. The farms cluster into 3 distinct trips from Amarillo
Northwest — Aurora, Natural Prairie, and Cottonwood

West — Native Pastures, Lake Ridge and Redland Dairy

South — Boehning Dairy, Hilltop Dairy and much further south is Chino Valley Farm.

Scott

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:32 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: FW: Vaccines

If we can fit it in it would be very worthwhile.

From: David Will [mailto:david@chinovalleyranchers.com]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:34 PM

To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: RE: Vaccines

Idalou Egg Ranch
14515N FM 400
Idalou, Tx. 79329

You would want to fly into Lubbock (LUB)

| would be happy to schedule your visit, please use me as the point of contact. We are wide open to any day you wish.

Thank you!

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS [mailto:Miles.McEvoy@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:26 AM

To: David Will

Subject: RE: Vaccines

Thanks David. We'll be in touch as we gather this information.

What is the name and location of the Chino Valley Farm in Texas. We our organizing a trip to Texas and would like to

visit if we can fit it into our travel schedule.
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Miles McEvoy

Deputy Administrator
National Organic Program
202-720-3252

From: David Will [mailto:david@chinovalleyranchers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 11:50 AM

To: miles.McEvoy@usda.gov

Cc: 'Krista Eberle’

Subject: Vaccines

http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/getfile?dDocName=STELPRDC5098924

Mr. McEvoy,

We just saw the request from the NOSB Livestock committee linked above. I am sure this request will be addressed
quickly by the NOP and I wanted to offer our assistance. Through United Egg Producers we could quickly gather a
list that could be regional in nature of all vaccines used by organic egg producers. I would think we could reach
greater than 75% of all layers in production in the United States and could represent big, medium and small. I think
the list could be quite thorough.

We have already started working on this list and could also provide you the current manufacturer for each vaccine
as well. [ do not know if the manufacturers will all cooperate on the exact methods used to make the individual
vaccines but we or you could try.

[ am sure the first and most important piece of the puzzle is what is being used followed by where it is being
sourced. In this area I feel quite confident we can as an Industry respond quickly. Please let me know if we can be
of any assistance in this area.

Thank you,

David Will

General Manager

Chino Valley Ranchers

Chariman

United Egg Producers Organic Committee
Office 626-652-0890

Toll Free 800-354-4503

Fax 866-264-3447

Cell

www.chinovalleyranchers.com
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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 6:38 AM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Subject: RE: Visit Schedule

Miles,

Yes | was referring to them. However, after sending this email to you, | received a message from Rita saying the meeting
had been scheduled.

Scott

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:14 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Subject: Re: Visit Schedule

You are referring to cottonwood cattle?

From: Updike, Scott - AMS

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 01:06 PM
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

From: Ramkrishnan [mailto:ram@dgcsinfo.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS

Cc: ram@gcsinfo.org

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

From: Dan Bornemeier [mailtci G- <t
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

Daw Bornemeier

Controller, CA Skiles, Jr. ET AL
mailto:
office:806-

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

From: Dan Bornemeier [mailtci Gt

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

mailto: bornemeier@wtrt.net
office:806-384-3377

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
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USDA
st

Agricultural Marketing Service
Livestock and Seed Program
Audit, Review, and Compliance Branch

ARC 1415A Form
Page 1 of 3

Company Information:

Company Name:

New Jersey Department of Agriculture

Est. No.: NA

Street Address: 369 South Warren Street

City, State, Zip: Trenton, NJ 08625

Contact: Erich Bremer

Phone: 609-984-2225

Email: erich.bremer@ag.state.nj.us

Program: USDA National Organic Program (NOP)
Comments: Renewal Assessment

Audit Objectives:

To verify continuing conformance to the audit criteria; and to verify the implementation and
effectiveness of corrective actions in addressing the previous non-compliances.

Audit Scope:

records.

The company's quality manual including personnel, processes, procedures, facilities, and related

Audit Criteria & Reference Documents:

15, 2012

Company Name:

7 CFR Part 205 National Organic Program, Final Rule, dated December 21, 2000 as amened March

New Jersey Department of Agriculture

Audit Team and Responsibilities

Auditor:

Title: Responsibility:

David J. Hildreth

Team Leader All areas of the audit

Betsy Rakola

Team Member All areas of audit as assigned by team leader

Approved by JLR

NP2141ACA Audit Plan and Cost Estimate New Jersey Department of Agriculture Trenton NJ 03 @ai Xfsproved: 08/09/07
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USDA

et
=

Agricultural Marketing Service
Livestock and Seed Program
Audit, Review, and Compliance Branch

ARC 1415A Form
Page 2 of 3

Audit Schedule

Date: Time: Activity: Location:

Opening Meeting NJDOA Office Audit Team:
5/21/2012 2:00 PM|Discuss audit process and procedures | Trenton, NJ Hildreth, Rakola
5/22/2012( 8:00 AM|Witness Audit - Producer/Handler Millville, NJ
5/22/2012( 8:00 AM|Continue Office Audit Trenton, NJ

Livestock/Crops Witness Audit Sussex and

Stephens Farm/ Wild Crop - Walnut |Augusta NJ
5/23/2012| 8:00 AM|Grove/Walnut Grove Farm -
5/23/2012( 8:00 AM|Continue Office Audit- review record{Trenton, NJ
5/24/2012( 8:00 AM|Continue Office Audit - Trenton, NJ Hildreth/Rakola
5/25/2012( 8:00 AM|Continue Office Audit Trenton, NJ Hildreth/Rakola
5/25/2012| 11:00 AM|Closing Meeting Trenton NJ Hildreth/Rakola

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

Livestock and Seed Program Page 3 of 3
"'"_“"' Audit, Review, and Compliance Branch
Company Name: New Jersey Department of Agriculture
Cost Estimate
Audit Time: Auditor 1: Auditor 2: Rate: Amount:
Onsite Audit
Travel 2.00 10.00 $ 108.00 | $ 1,296.00
Pre-Audit 4.00 0.00 $ 108.00 | $ 432.00
Audit 29.00 29.00 $ 108.00 | $ 6,264.00
Post-Audit 5.00 0.00 $ 108.00 | $ 540.00
Desk Audit Only 0.00 0.00 $ 108.00 | $ -
Per Diem: Auditor 1: Auditor 2: Rate: Amount:
Per Diem Days 4.50 4.50 n/a 9.00
Lodging 405.00 405.00 $ 90.00 | $ 810.00
M&IE 274.50 274.50 $ 61.00 | $ 549.00
Associated Costs: Auditor 1: Auditor 2: Cost: Amount:
Airfare 0.00 0.00 $ - $ -
Local Transportation 0.00 0.00 $ - $ -
Room Tax 54.00 54.00 $ 108.00 | $ 108.00
Rental Car 0.00 340.00 $ 340.00 | $ 340.00
Parking 0.00 0.00 $ - $ .
POV Miles 54.00 0.00 $ 0510 | $ 27.54
Administrative Cost 0.00 0.00 $ 108.00 | $ 108.00
GRAND TOTAL | $ 10,474.54

I have reviewed the audit plan and cost estimate; and agree to them. | realize that the actual
audit and cost may differ from this document. Additionally, I realize that audit costs associated
with a corrective action audit are not included in this estimate.

Erich Bremer (;.
Client (Auditee) Name: J
David J. Hildreth 3/6/2012
Lead Auditor Signatu Date:
*The ARC Branch meets the requirements outlined in 5 CFR 2635.703, Use of nonpublic information.
Approved by JLR

NP2141ACA Audit Plan and Cost Estimate New Jersey Department of Agriculture Trenton NJ 03 @ai Xfsproved: 08/09/07
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National Organic Program Accreditation Assessment Checklist

Date:

May 21 - 25, 2012

Assessment Identifier:

NP2142ACA

Assessment Activity:
(select one)

O Documentation Adequacy Review
[ Pre-decisional Assessment

O Imitial Assessment

0 Mid-Term Assessment

0 Renewal Assessment XXX

O Corrective Action Review

O Corrective Action Assessment

O Other

Company Information

Name of Company:

New Jersey Department of Agriculture

Company Address:

369 South Warren Street

City, State, Zip:

Trenton, NJ 08625

Contact Name:

Erich Bremer

Title: | Program Coordinator; Supervisor, Organic Certification Program
Phone #: | 609-984-2225
Email: | erich.bremer@ag.state.nj.us
Location(s) of Program | Trenton, New Jersey
Activities:
Standards Applied: | 7 CFR Part 205 National Organic Program (NOP), Final Rule,

dated December 21, 2000; as amended March 15, 2012

Scope of Program
Activities:

Crops, Wild Crops, Livestock and Handling

Countries of Operations:

United States (NJ and PA)

Assessment Team

Team Leader:

David J. Hildreth

Second Auditor:

Betsy Rakola

Other (Identify Role):

N/A

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12

Authorized Distribution: Public
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PLANNING AND SCHEDULING OF THE ASSESSMENT

‘E(Send email using the appropriate template to schedule the on-site assessment. This should be
conducted as early as possible. Planning of foreign assessments should start at least 6
months prior to the anticipated assessment date. Scheduling of domestic assessments should
commence no later than 3 months prior to the anticipated assessment date.

ID/Once assessment date 1s scheduled with the ACA, select satellite offices and witness audit
sites to be visited during the assessment.

K After assessment sites and on-site schedule has been finalized, complete the audit plan, cost
estimate, and appropriate letter regarding the assessment.

1JSend the above information via email using the appropriate template. Remember to include
attachments in the email and CC all of the personnel listed on the “Letter”.

PRE-ASSESSMENT ACTIVITIES

erify that LS-313 Application for Service is on file and is the current version; not
applicable for the pre-decisional assessment.

%btain & review the most recent copy of program documentation from the company.

Title of General Procedures for NJDA Organic Certification
documentation:

Date or revision February 2012

number of

documentation:

eview previous audit report.
NP821700A NC Report NJDA Trenton NJ 08 14 08

dReview previous corrective actions report, as applicable.
NP821700A CA Report NJDA Trenton NJ 02 03 09

dReView previous notices of noncompliance issued to the ACA. Yes

‘E.A:ceive approval to conduct the assessment activity by obtaining a signed copy of the audit
plan and cost estimate from the client. Yes

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12 Authorized Distribution: Public
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ON-SITE ASSESSMENT ACTIVITIES
OPENING MEETING

The purpose of the opening meeting is to confirm the assessment plan, provide a short summary
of how the assessment activities will be undertaken, confirm communication channels, and

provide an opportunity for the client to ask questions.

& Introduction of participants and their roles.

x Confirmation of assessment objectives, scope, and criteria.

x Confirmation of assessment timetable and other relevant arrangement.

ﬁ Review the assessment plan. Have there been any changes since it was approved?
@ Yes - What are the changes?

0 Review program documentation. Have there been any changes since the last

sessment?
[T
Yes - What are the changes?

Have findings from previous assessments been addressed? (if applicable)

Yes No o= A"PM

Methods and procedures to be used to conduct the assessment.

Confirmation of formal communication channels.

Confirmation that auditee will be kept informed of assessment process during the
assessment.

Confirmation that the resources and facilities needed by the assessment team are
available.

Confirmation of confidentiality matters.

Confirmation of relevant work safety, emergency, and security procedures for the
assessment team.

Confirmation of the availability, roles, and identities of guides.

The method of reporting, and explain that non-compliances (if any are identified)

will not be classified as to severity.

N AN A 8 Aaas o

Provide an opportunity for the client to ask questions.

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12 Authorized Distribution: Public

AMSO04227



USBA United States Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Avenue S.W.
ORGANIC Agricultural Marketing Service Room 2646-South Building

National Organic Program

Washington, DC 20250

NOP 2005
Effective Date: January 18, 2012
Page 4 of 40

O Complete the following Attendance List:

Name Title or Position Opening | Closing
David J. Hildreth GVD Lead Auditor XX XX
Betsy Rakola NOP Auditor XX XX
Erich V. Bremer Supervisor Organic Certification XX XX

Program

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12

Authorized Distribution: Public
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CHECKLIST SECTION I — General Information on Certification Process

1 | List locations of offices where key activities occur including | New Jersey Department of
key activities performed. Agriculture, 369 South Warren St.,
Trenton, NJ 08625 All certification
operations are conducted at this site.
2 | Note the number of operations certified to the NOP at the Total: 82 NOP certified operations
time of the assessment. Crop: 50
Wild-crop: 3
Livestock: 3
Handlers: 21
Grower Groups: 0
Approximate Handler Types:
Processors: 20
Distributors: 1
Traders:
Retailers:
3 What does the ACA submit to applicants on initial Reviewed the packet that 1s sent:
application? Organic checklist application and
updates, Application Instructions and
Tips for Producers, Operator
Information Cover Sheet, Fee
schedule, and Processed Product
Record Form.
4 [ How is the information, documents and or forms provided to | Hard Copy
those inquiring about certification (hard copy/electronic)?
5 | Who (job title/position description) conducts the initial Supervisor Organic Certification
review for completeness and ability to comply? Program
6 | Who (job title/position description) reviews labels and Supervisor Organic Certification
material inputs? Program
7 | How are inspectors selected / assigned for inspections? Scope qualification, availability,
selected by the Supervisor of the
Organic Certification Program
8 | Are they staff inspectors or subcontracted? Subcontracted
9 | Who (job title/position description) makes the certification New J ersey Secretaly of Agficulture
decision?
10 | Provide a brief description of the annual update process. Update papenvork 1s sent out 8 weeks

prior to update due, reviewed by
admin assistant for completeness and
the Supervisor for compliance.

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12
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CHECKLIST SECTION I — General Information on Certification Process

11 | Who (job title/position description) reviews the inspection Supervisor Organic Certification

report, results of analysis conducted (as applicable), and Procram and the Proeram Manager
information requested from and provided by the applicant? - - -

12 | Who (job title/position description) makes the determination | Recommendation is made by

on whether to issue a notice of non-compliance? Supervisor Organic Certification
Program and referred to the Manager
of the Organic Program

13 | When operations submit corrective actions or a rebuttal. who | Supervisor Organic Certification
(job title/position description) reviews the materials and Procram
makes the determination if they are adequate? -

14 | Are there any operations certified or undergoing the No
certification process which were re-instated after having been
suspended or revoked?

15 | Does the ACA have a material evaluation program for liquid | No. Product that is used by certified
nitrogen fertilizers (LNF) with a nitrogen content greater than operations is approved by one of three

3%? -
? certifiers.

16 | Does the ACA certify grower groups? No

PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

o Y Complies: For each requirement, identify whether the certifving agent complies, does not
comply, or that a requirement is not applicable with an “X”.

o @ Remarks: Provide explanations and/or comments to present evidence of compliance or
non-compliance, as applicable. If a requirement is not applicable include why it does not

apply.

Exclusions: Sections not included or addressed in checklist

§205.502 Applying for Accreditation — procedural requirements not addressed by auditors.

§205.505 Statement of Agreement — Reference only. If requirements are not met, cite to the appropriate section(s)
of §205.501.

§205.510(c) — () NOP Administrator procedural requirements not addressed by auditors.

§8§205.400, 205.401 & 205.402 General Requirements, Application, and Review
For audit purposes, §205.400 or §205.401 are to be referenced, as applicable. These are requirements for certified operations
and not the ACA. If requirements are not met, cite to the appropriate section §205.402(a)(1) or (3) and reference this section.
The application requirements are reviewed when completing the Certification File Review Worksheets. An overall assessment
based on all files reviewed, information gathered during review of certification process, interviews, and Witness Audit
Checklists should be made, then identify findings under appropriate requirement.

Complies o
CHECKLIST SECTION II Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12 Authorized Distribution: Public
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§§205.400, 205.401 & 205.402 General Requirements, Application, and Review
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

Complies @ @
CHECKLIST SECTION II Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
References:
NOP 2605 Reinstating Suspended Organic Operations
NOP Policy Memo 11-4 Verification of Materials
§§205.400(c) and 205.670(a) Records reviewed did not
Is there any evidence that a certified operation denied indicate that any certified
access to a representative of the Administrator, State, | XX operation denied access to a
or ACA? representative of the
Administrator, State or ACA
§205.401 . Applications are complete
Are all a_pphcatlons complete and do the OSPs meet XX and OSPs meet the
the requirements for an OSP? L ‘
requirements
§205.402(a)(1) ACA’s checklist indicate that
Upon accepting applications does the ACA review a review is conducted for
e XX :
the application for completeness? completeness of the submitted
application
§205.402(a)(2) Overall NJDA is conducting
Does the review include making a determination if thorough reviews to
the applicant is in compliance or can comply with the determine compliance or
requirements? ability to comply.
See NC8 Two labels were not
compliant with
§205.303(b)(1) and
with §205.303(b)(2).
XX * A product with only a single
ingredient was labeled “95%
organic”
* Another product had the
“certified organic by ****”
statement to the left of the
distributor name.
In addition, there was no
record to show that the labels
had been approved by NJDA

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

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION II Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
§205.402(a)(3) Interviews with ACA stated
Does the ACA verify that an applicant, who that verification is done to
previously applied to another certifying agent and ensure that an applicant who
received a notification of noncompliance or denial of has previously applied for
certification, has submitted documentation to support certification from another
the correction of any noncompliances identified in the | XX ACA has or has not received
notification of noncompliance or denial of a notification of NC or denial
certification? of certification. ACA stated
that no applicants had
previously had an NC or was
denied certification.
§205'4.02(b)(1) . .. . Records reviewed indicated
Is the time from receiving the application materials . :
: XX that this was done in a
and the review reasonable? ‘ .
reasonable time
§205.402(b)(1)Is the time between receiving an Six of eleven files reviewed
application and communicating the results of the indicated a time lasp of more
review to an applicant reasonable? than six months from the date
XX of initial application and the
final certification date
(Outstanding NC1 - See
205.404 (a))
§§205.402(b)(2) and 205.403(e)(2) Records reviewed and
Is a copy of the inspection report as approved by the XX observations made indicated
ACA provided to that operation by the ACA? - that a copy of the approved
report is sent to the client
§205.402(c)
Do any clients withdraw their application and if so, , No withdrawal of applications
: . : XX . :
was the process in accordance with the requirements? have occurred since last audit
§205.403 Inspection
Based on review of Certification File Review Worksheets, information gathered during review of certification process,
interviews, and Witness Audit Checklists.
Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION III Remarks
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
§205.403(a)(1)
Does the ACA conduct initial on-site inspections of L L
] . . - . ) Files reviewed indicated that
each production unit, facility, and site that produces 11 required inspections ar
or handles organic products and that is included in the | XX 4 ‘1equue I?ISPeC tons ate
operation for which certification is requested, on all pet fqnned as mecessary on all
. applicants
applicants?
§205.403(b)(1) Records reviewed indicated
Are all inspections conducted within a reasonable that all inspections are
time after the determination that the applicant appears conducted within a reasonable
to comply or can comply with the requirements? XX time after determined that the
applicant appears to comply
or can comply with the
requirements of the NOP
§205.403(b)(2) Records reviewed indicated
Are all inspections conducted when an authorized that inspections were
representative of the operation who 1s knowledgeable conducted with a
about the operation was present and at a time when knowledgeable representative
land, facilities, and activities that demonstrate the of the operation. Observations
operation's compliance with or capability to comply made during the witness
with the applicable provisions of subpart C could be audits verified that the
observed? mspections were conducted
within the requirements of
205.403 (b)(2)
§205.403(c)(1) Yes, overall the inspections
Do all inspections verify the operation's compliance are very thorough and verify
or capability to comply with the Act and the the operations compliance or
regulations? XX capability to comply.

- Records reviewed indicated
that the inspectors verified the
operation’s compliance with
the act and the regulations.

§205.403(c)(2) Observations made during the

Do all inspections verify that the information witness audits indicate that

(including the OSP), provided in accordance with the inspector verified the

§§205.401, 205.406, and 205.200, accurately reflect | XX information provided by the

the practices used or to be used by the applicant or applicant accurately reflect

certified operation? the practices used or to be
used by the applicant or

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12

Authorized Distribution: Public

AMSO04233




United States Department of Agriculture
Agricultural Marketing Service
National Organic Program

USBA

ORGANIC

Washington, DC 20250

1400 Independence Avenue S.W.
Room 2646-South Building

NOP 2005

Effective Date: January 18, 2012

Page 10 of 40

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
certified operation
§205.403(c)(3) Observations made during the
Do all inspections verify that prohibited substances witness audit indicated that
had not been and were not being applied to the , the inspector did verify that
no XX 1Spec
operation? no prohibited substances had
not been applied to the
operation.
§205.403(d)
Do inspectors conduct an exit interview with an Observations of witness
authorized representative of the operation, who is inspections indicated that an
knowledgeable about the inspected operation, to exit interview was conducted
confirm the accuracy and completeness of inspection with an authorized
observations and information gathered during the on- | XX representative of the
site inspection? operation and any need for
additional information as well
Does the exit interview(s) address the need for any as any issues of concern were
additional information as well as any issues of addressed.
concern?
§205.403(e)(1) IAW NIDA General
Do inspectors provide the operation's authorized Procedures, Testing and
representative with a receipt for any samples taken XX Monitoring of Organic
during the inspections? o Products and Inputs states
that an mspector will leave
receipts for samples taken.

§205.404 Granting Certification

Based on review of Certification File Review Worksheets, information gathered during review of certification process,

interviews, and Witness Audit Checklists.

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION IV Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

References:
NOP 2603 Organic Certificates
NOP 2605 Reinstating Suspended Organic Operations
NOP Policy Memo 11-4 Verification of Materials
§205.404(a) Outstanding NC1 —
Does the ACA meet the requirements of 205.404(a) XX Review of records indicate

by:

that the ACA meets the
requirements of 205.404 (a)

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
reviewing the inspection report, sample results, and except that six of eleven files
any additional information within a reasonable time reviewed indicated that more
after the inspection; than six months had elapsed
from the time the initial

granting certification in all cases where it is application had been received
determined that the OSP and the applicant's operation and the final certification
are in compliance and is able to conduct operations in decision was made.
accordance with the plan; and
(If the certification is granted and included
requirements for the correction of minor
noncompliances) indicating they have to be addressed
within a specified time period as a condition of
continued certification?
§205.404(b) Records reviewed indicate
Does the ACA issue a certificate of organic operation that NJDA 1issues a certificate
in all cases where certification was granted? of organic operation.

XX Additional certificates are
issued only if certification
scope has changed since last
mspection or additional
products are added

§205.404(b)(1) — (4)
Do certificates issued by the ACA contain the Certificates 1ssued were
required information? reviewed all have the required

XX information as specified

Do certificates issued by the ACA contain the o under 205.404 (b)(1)-(4).
additional information and statements recommended
by NOP 2603? See NC7 —205.501(a)(21)

§205.405 Denial of Certification

Based on review of Certification File Review Worksheets (including Table 5a - Notice of Noncompliance/Adverse Action

Worksheet).

CHECKLIST SECTION V

Complies ®

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks @

References:

NOP 2607 Disclosure of Information concerning USDA Accredited Certifying Agents and Certified Operations to the NOP

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
CHECKLIST SECTION V Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
NOP 4002 Enforcement Policy
NOP Policy Memo 11-4 Verification of Materials
§205.405(a)
Does the ACA provide a written notification of . .

. - - Records reviewed indicate
noncompliance to all applicants in cases where there that written notification of
was a reason to believe, based on the review, that the | XX ) .

. : non-compliance was issued as
applicant was not able to comply or was not in o

} . S required.

compliance with the requirements?
§205.405(a)
If the ACA issued any combined notice of NJDA did not issue any
noncompliance and denial of certification, does it XX | combined notices since the
meet the requirements for both notifications? last assessement.
§205.405(a)(1) — (3)
Do all notices of noncompliance that were 1ssued Review of NC’s issued
contain the required information in accordance with [ XX indicate that all requirements
§205.405(a)(1) — (3)? of the rule are being followed
§205.405(c)(1)
In cases when the applicant provided corrective
actions or a rebuttal, does the ACA:
evaluate the rebuttal or corrective actions taken and
supporting documentation;

Records reviewed indicated
issue the applicant an approval of certification if the XX that the ACA does evaluate
corrective action or rebuttal is sufficient for the o the CA’s submitted by the
applicant to qualify for certification; or certified operation.
issue the applicant a written notice of denial of
certification when the corrective action or rebuttal, is
not sufficient for the applicant to qualify for
certification?

§205.405(¢c)(2) Records indicate that the

Does the ACA issue a written notice of denial of ACA does issue written

certification to all applicants that failed to respond to | XX notice of denial of

the notification of noncompliance? certification to all applicants
that failed to respond
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

§205.405(c)(3) Records reviewed and
Does the ACA provide all notices of approval or interviews conducted
denials to the Administrator? XX indicated that the ACA does

notify the Administrator of all

approvals and denials
§§205.405(d) and 205.405(d)(1) — (3)
Do all issued denials of certification contain the
required information in accordance with 205.405(d), XX | No denials
and 205.405(d)(1) — (3)?
§205.405(f) TS
If the ACA received new applications for I,\.IO new app lications in this

. . R . ) situation.
certification, which included a notification of XX
noncompliance or a notice of denial of certification, ) Procedures in vlace to address
does the ACA treat the application as a new 1o<fe 1‘1.1es 1N place to address
L - — appropriately

application and begin a new application process?
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§205.406 Continuation of Certification
Based on review of Certification File Review Worksheets, information gathered during review of certification process,
interviews, and Witness Audit Checklists. Describe the annual update process under “General information on Certification
Process”, Checklist Section I. Document requirement evaluations on the Certification File Review Worksheets and “Table 5a -
Notice of Noncompliance/Adverse Action Worksheet™ as applicable.

CHECKLIST SECTION VI

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

§205.406(a)(1) — (4)
Do all certified operations submit an updated OSP

Records reviewed indicated
that all operations are

and pay the annual certification fees as required by XX required and do submit an
§205.406(a)(1) — (4)? updated OSP and pay fees as
required by rule
§205.406(b)
Following the receipt of an updated OSP does the Records reviewed indicat
ACA review it to see if the requirements of XX cci;mli:nf; fewed imdicate
§205.406(a) have been met? P
§§205.406(b) and 205.403(a)(1)
Following the receipt of an updated OSP does the e e T
2. . , Records reviewed indicate
ACA within a reasonable time arrange and conduct XX :
o . compliance
an on-site inspection?
§205.406(c)
Does the ACA provide a written notification of
noncompliance to all operations in accordance with See NC1
§205.662 if the ACA had reason to believe, based on
the on-site inspection and a review of the information XX Records indicate that NJDA
specified in §205.404, that a certified operation is not provides a notice of concern
complying with the requirements of the Act and the mnstead of noncompliances.
regulations?
§205.406(d)
Does the ACA issue an updated certificate for all e .
: . : . . New certificates are i1ssued
certified operations that were in compliance with the . _ -
XX when changes to previous

Act and the regulations if any information specified
on the previous certificate changed?

certificates are needed.
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§205.501 General Requirements for Accreditation

CHECKLIST SECTION VII

Complies ®

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks @

References:

NOP 2000 General Accreditation Policies and Procedures
NOP 2026 Submitting Annual Lists of Certified Operations
NOP 2606 Processing Requests for Temporary Variances

NOP Appeals Procedure: Adverse Action Appeal Process — Certified Operation or Applicant for Certification

Policy Memo 11-8 California State Organic Program, Additional Requirements Granted

§205.501(a)(1)
Does the ACA have sufficient expertise in organic
production or handling techniques to fully comply

See NC2
Back up reviewer has no

with and implement the terms and conditions of the XX qualifications to be a

organic certification program? reviewer.

§205.501(a)(2)

Does the ACA demonstrate the ability to fully Except as indicated in the

; - L XX - :

comply with the requirements for accreditation? findings section of the report

§205.501(a)(3) Three files reviewed and two

Does the ACA carry out the provisions of the Act and witness audits observed

the regulations, including the provisions of §§205.402 showed evidence of purchases

through 205.406 and §205.670? of non-organic seed and/or
planting stock. There was no
documentation of commercial
unavailability of organic
seeds or planting stock. None
of the operations received a
noncompliance from NJDA
for failure to comply with
§205.204

§205.501(a)(4) NJDA has hired a new part

Does the ACA use a sufficient number of adequately time administrative person to

trained personnel, including inspectors and screen all requests for

certification review personnel, to comply with and certification and other jobs

implement the organic certification program? related to the NOP
application

§205.501(a)(5) Records indicate that ACA

Does the ACA ensure certification personnel have only uses personnel involved

sufficient expertise in organic production or handling with the sufficient expertise

techniques to successfully perform the duties XX to perform the duties assigned

assigned?
However, see NC2-
205.501(a)(1)

§205.501(a)(6) XX See outstanding NC3
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§205.501 General Requirements for Accreditation

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION VII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
Does the ACA conduct annual performance No current performance
evaluations of all certification personnel in evaluation on file for the
accordance with §205.501(a)(6)? Program Supervisor or the
contract inspectors used.
§205.501(a)(7)
Does the ACA have an annual program review of its See outstanding NC4
certification activities conducted by someone who has
expertise to conduct the reviews? An annual program review
XX was conducted by an outside
Does the ACA implement measures to correct any party during 2009; however,
noncompliances that are identified in the evaluation? no annual program review has
been conducted since.
§205.501(a)(8) Information sent by the ACA
Does the ACA provide sufficient information to to prospective clients appears
persons seeking certification to enable them to XX to provide sufficient
comply with the Act and the regulations? information for persons
seeking certification
§205.501(a)(9)
Does the ACA maintain all records pursuant to
§205.5 ?O(b) and ma_ke all spch records ava_llable for XX All records were available
mspection and copying during normal business
hours?
§205.501(a)(10)
Does the ACA maintain strict confidentiality with
respect to its clients and not disclose to third parties
any business-related information concerning any XX Records indicate compliance
client obtained while implementing the regulations,
except as provided for in §205.504(b)(5)?
Does the ACA prevent conflicts of interest by: . . . .
§205.501(a)(11)(i)
Not certifying a production or handling operation if
the ACA or a responsibly connected party of such , e 3 .
ACA has or has held a commercial interest in the A Records indicate compliance
production or handling operation?
§205.501(a)(11)(ii) , o :
Excluding any person. including contractors, with XX Records mdicate compliance

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12

Authorized Distribution: Public

AMS04240




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

Page 17 of 40

§205.501 General Requirements for Accreditation

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION VII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
conflicts of interest from work, discussions, and
decisions 1in all stages of the certification process and
the monitoring of certified operations for all entities
in which such person has or has held a commercial
interest.
§205.501(a)(11)(iii)
Not permitting any employee, inspector, contractor,
or other _personnel fo accept payment, gifts, or favors XX Records indicate compliance
of any kind, other than prescribed fees, from any
business inspected.
§205.501(a)(11)(iv) See NC6
Not giving advice or providing consultancy services,
to certification applicants or certified operations, for It was observed during the
overcoming identified barriers to certification. XX witness audits that the
mspector crossed the line in
giving advice to clients on
Corrective Actions that
should be done, etc.
§205.501(a)(11)(V) All personnel with
Requiring all certification personnel and responsibly certification responsibility
connected parties to complete an annual conflict of have current conflicts of
interest disclosure report. XX mnterest on file with the
‘ exception of the Secretary of
Agriculture who makes the
final certification decision
(See outstanding NC5).
§205.501(a)(11)(vi) Final certification is made by
Ensuring that the decision to certify an operation is the Secretary of Ag; the initial
made by a person different from those who conducted review is made by the
the review of documents and on-site inspection. Supervisor of the Organic
XX Program; then the inspection
1s accomplished by a
qualified contract inspector;
the final review is done by the
Organic Program Manager.
A private or governmental entity accredited as a . . . .
certifying agent (ACA) under this subpart must:
205.501(a)(12)( , ' .
l§leconsid<(er)a( ce)IS[i}led operation's application for A Eroceduse in place
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§205.501 General Requirements for Accreditation

CHECKLIST SECTION VII

Complies ®

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks @

certification and, if necessary, perform a new on-site
mspection when it is determined, within 12 months of
certifying the operation, that any person participating
in the certification process and covered under
§205.501(a)(11)(11) has or had a conflict of interest
mvolving the applicant.

§205.501(a)(12)(ii)

Refer a certified operation to a different ACA for
recertification and reimburse the operation for the
cost of the recertification when it is determined that
any person covered under §205.501(a)(11)(1) at the
time of certification of the applicant had a conflict of
interest involving the applicant.

XX

Procedure in place

§205.501(a)(13)

Accept the certification decisions made by another
ACA accredited or accepted by USDA.

XX

Procedure 1n place

§205.501(a)(14)

Refrain from making false or misleading claims about
its accreditation status, the USDA accreditation
program for ACAs, or the nature or qualities of
products labeled as organically produced.

Interviews conducted and
procedure in place indicate
compliance

§205.501(a)(15)(i)

Submit to the Administrator a copy of: Any notice of
denial of certification ($205.405), notification of
noncompliance, notification of noncompliance
correction, notification of proposed suspension or
revocation, and notification of suspension or
revocation ($205.662) simultaneously with its
issuance.

XX

Reviewed emails from
administrative assistance that
notice of noncompliances
were 1n fact sent to the NOP

§205.501(a)(15)(ii)
Submit to the Administrator a list, on January 2 of
each year, including the name, address, and telephone
number of each operation granted certification during
the preceding year.

Confirmed email from
administrative assistance to
NOP

§205.501(a)(16)

Charge applicants for certification and certified
production and handling operations only those fees
and charges for certification activities that it has filed

XX

Per invoices reviewed,
charges to applicants &
certified applicants are only
charged those fees that have

NOP 2005 NOP Checklist Rev03 01 18 12

Authorized Distribution: Public

AMS04242




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

Page 19 of 40

§205.501 General Requirements for Accreditation

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION VII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
with the Administrator. been filed with the
Administrator
§205.501(a)(17)
Pay and submit fees to AMS in accordance with XX Verified that fees are paid to
§205.640. i AMS as required
§205.501(a)(18)
Provide the inspector, prior to each on-site inspection,
yvith previou_s on-si.te. inspecti01_1 reports and_ notify the Verified that inspector is
mspector of its decision regarding certification of the . o : .
operation site inspected by the inspector and of any XX P1ov_1cy1ed w1th_all mater 1al as
L ] 7 S required by this section
requirements for the correction of minor
noncompliances.
§205.501(a)(19)
Accept all production or handling applications that
fall within its area(s) of accreditation and certify all Per interview, the ACA is in
qualified applicants, to the extent of its administrative | XX compliance with this portion
capacity to do so without regard to size or of the rule
membership in any association or group;
§205.501(a)(20)
Demonstrate its ability to comply with a State's
organic program to certify organic production or XX
handling operations within the State.
§205.501(a)(21) Records reviewed and
Comply with, implement, and carry out any other interviewed conducted
terms and conditions determined by the Administrator indicate that NJDA 1s
to be necessary. complying with the
requirement
XX except as noted in NC7
One certificate did not specify
the specific crops produced
and another certificate did not
specify Blackberries as one of
the products produced.
§205.501(b)(1)
A private or governmental entity accredited as a XX Policy indicates use of the
certifying agent under this subpart may establish a o seal 1s not mandatory
seal, logo, or other identifying mark to be used by
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§205.501 General Requirements for Accreditation

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION VII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

production and handling operations certified by the
certifying agent to indicate affiliation with the
certifying agent. Provided, That, the certifying agent:

Does not require use of its seal, logo, or other
identifying mark on any product sold, labeled, or
represented as organically produced as a condition of
certification.

§205.501(b)(2)
Provided, That, the certifying agent: Does not require Records reviewed and
compliance with any production or handling practices interviews conducted indicate
other than those provided for in the Act and the XX that the ACA does not require
regulations in this part as a condition of use of its compliance with other
identifying mark. practices for the NOP

A private entity accredited as a certifying agent must: e i e

§205.501(c)(1)

Hold the Secretary harmless for any failure on the
part of the certifying agent to carry out the provisions
of the Act and the regulations in this part.

XX Policy in place

§205.501(c)(2)

Furnish reasonable security, in an amount and
according to such terms as the Administrator may by
regulation prescribe, for the purpose of protecting the | XX Policy in place
rights of operations certified by the ACA under the
Act and the regulations.

§205.501(c)(3)

Transfer to the Administrator and make available to
any applicable State organic program's governing
State official all records or copies of records XX
concerning the person's certification activities in the
event that the certifying agent dissolves or loses its
accreditation.

Policy in place

§205.501(c)(d)
No private or governmental entity accredited as a
certifying agent under this subpart shall exclude from

A . XX Policy in place, State Law
participation in or deny the benefits of the National y Hiprace,
Organic Program to any person due to discrimination
because of race, color, national origin, gender,
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

()]

Yes

No

Remarks
N/A

religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual
orientation, or marital or family status.

§205.503 Applicant Information
This section of the checklist should be completed only if conducting an initial assessment, annual update assessment or renewal
assessment. If during any on-site assessment there is objective evidence that required information was not submitted then cite

under the appropriate requirement.

CHECKLIST SECTION VIII

Complies ®

()]

Yes

No

Remarks
N/A

References:
NOP 2000 General Accreditation Policies and Procedures

NOP Appeals Procedure: Adverse Action Appeal Process — Certified Operation o

1 Applicant for Certification

A private or governmental entity seeking accreditation as
a certifying agent must submit the following
information:

§205.503(a)

The business name, primary office location, mailing
address, name of the person(s) responsible for the
certifying agent's day-to-day operations, contact
numbers (telephone, facsimile, and Internet address)
of the applicant, and, for an applicant who 1s a private
person, the entity's taxpayer identification number;

XX

Supplied to USDA annually

§205.503(b)

The name, office location, mailing address, and
contact numbers (telephone, facsimile, and Internet
address) for each of its organizational units, such as
chapters or subsidiary offices, and the name of a
contact person for each unit;

XX

Supplied to USDA annually

§205.503(c)

Each area of operation (crops, wild crops, livestock,
or handling) for which accreditation is requested and
the estimated number of each type of operation
anticipated to be certified annually by the applicant
along with a copy of the applicant's schedule of fees
for all services to be provided under these regulations
by the applicant;

XX

crops, wild crops, livestock,
handling
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
CHECKLIST SECTION VIII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

§205.503(d)(1)

The type of entity the applicant is (e.g., government
agricultural office, for-profit business, not-for-profit
membership association) and for: A governmental
entity, a copy of the official's authority to conduct
certification activities under the Act and the
regulations in this part,

XX Supplied to USDA annually

§205.503(d)(2)

The type of entity the applicant is (e.g., government
agricultural office, for-profit business, not-for-profit
membership association) and for: A private entity,
documentation showing the entity's status and XX State Government
organizational purpose, such as articles of
incorporation and by-laws or ownership or
membership provisions, and its date of establishment;

§205.503(e)

A list of each State or foreign country in which the
applicant currently certifies production and handling
operations and a list of each State or foreign country | XX
in which the applicant intends to certify production or
handling operations.

NJDA only certifies clients in
NJ and PA

§205.504 Evidence of Expertise and Ability
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
CHECKLIST SECTION IX Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

References:
NOP 2000 General Accreditation Policies and Procedures
NOP Appeals Procedure: Adverse Action Appeal Process — Certified Operation or Applicant for Certification

Personnel
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

CHECKLIST SECTION IX

Complies ®

@

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks

§205.504(a)(1)
A copy of the applicant's policies and procedures for
training, evaluating, and supervising personnel;

XX

Reviewed policy

§205.504(a)(2)

The name and position description of all personnel to
be used in the certification operation, including
administrative staff, certification inspectors, members
of any certification review and evaluation
committees, contractors, and all parties responsibly
connected to the certifying agent;

XX

Reviewed lists of all
personnel used in the
certification operation

§205.504(a)(3)(i)

A description of the qualifications, including
experience, training, and education in agriculture,
organic production, and organic handling, for each
inspector to be used by the applicant:

XX

Resumes and training records
are on file and were reviewed.

§205.504(a)(3)(ii)
and for Each person to be designated by the applicant
to review or evaluate applications for certification:

Each person that reviews and
or evaluates applications for
certification is listed

§205.504 (a) 4)

A description of any training that the applicant has
provided or intends to provide to personnel to ensure
that they comply with and implement the
requirements of the Act and the regulations in this
part.

XX

Resumes and training records
are on file

Administrative Policies and Procedures

§205.504(b)(1)

A copy of the procedures to be used to evaluate
certification applicants, make certification decisions,
and 1ssue certification certificates;

XX

Reviewed procedures

§205.504(b)(2)
A copy of the procedures to be used for reviewing
and investigating certified operation compliance with
the Act and the regulations in this part and the
reporting of violations of the Act and the regulations

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

in this part to the Administrator;

§205.504(b)(3)

A copy of the procedures to be used for complying

with the recordkeeping requirements set forth in XX Reviewed procedures

§205.501(a)(9);

§205.504(b)(4)

A copy of the procedures to be used for maintaining

the confidentiality of any business-related XX Reviewed procedures

information as set forth in §205.501(a)(10);

§205.504(b)(5) See NC3

A copy of the procedures to be used, including any 205.504(b)(5)(1)

fees to be assessed, for making the information

required under this clause available to any member of NJDA does not provide

the public upon request; XX copies of certification
certificates to members of the
public via email & postal mail
— must view copies by
visiting NJDA office.

§205.504(b)(6)

A copy of the procedures to be used for sampling and | XX Sampling procedure reviewed

residue testing pursuant to §205.670.

Conflicts of Interest i i e

§205.504(c)(1)

A copy of procedures intended to be implemented to XX Procedure in place and

prevent the occurrence of conflicts of interest, as o reviewed

described in §205.501(a)(11)

§205.504(c)(2) See Outstanding NCS —

A conflict of interest disclosure report, identifying requirement

any food- or agriculture-related business interests, 205.501(a)(11)(v)

including business interests of immediate family XX

members, that cause a conflict of interest for all ‘ No COI on file for the

personnel required by this section and Secretary of Agriculture who

§205.501(a)(11)(v). makes the final certification
decision

An applicant who currently certifies production or N

handling operations must submit:
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

§205.504(d)(1)
A list of all production and handling operations
currently certified by the applicant

XX

Information submitted to the
administrator as required
verified email sent to NOP

§205.504(d)(2)

Copies of at least 3 different inspection reports and
certification evaluation documents for production or
handling operations certified by the applicant during
the previous year for each area of operation for which
accreditation 1s requested.

XX

Verified with NOP

§205.504(d)(3)

The results of any accreditation process of the
applicant's operation by an accrediting body during
the previous year for the purpose of evaluating its
certification activities.

XX

Verified with NOP

§205.504(e)

Any other information the applicant believes may
assist in the Administrator's evaluation of the
applicant's expertise and ability.

XX

Verified with NOP

§205.510 Annual Report, Recordkeeping, and Renewal of Accreditation

CHECKLIST SECTION X

Complies ®

Remarks @

Yes

No

N/A

An accredited certifying agent must submit annually o
the Administrator, on or before the anniversary date of
the issuance of the nofification of accreditation, the
following reports and fees:

§205.510(a)(1)
A complete and accurate update of information
submitted pursuant to §§205.503 and 205.504;

XX

Verified with the NOP

§205.510(a)(2)
Information supporting any changes being requested
in the areas of accreditation described in §205.500:;

XX
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§205.510 Annual Report, Recordkeeping, and Renewal of Accreditation

Complies a

)

CHECKLIST SECTION X Remarks @
Yes | No | N/A
§205.510(a)(3)
A description of the measures implemented in the
previous year and any measures to be implemented in Corrective actions were
the coming year to satisfy any terms and conditions XX submitted to ad drbess
determined by the Administrator to be necessary, as |~ o 1 _
specified in the most recent notification of previous hon-cotphiances.
accreditation or notice of renewal of accreditation;
§205.510(a)(4) .
The results of the most recent performance S.ee o.utstandmgs.\;CZi &
evaluations and annual program review and a requirement 205.501(a)(6)
desc‘uptlon of aqjllsnn?ntg to the certifying agent's XX No performance evaluations
operation and procedures implemented or to be : o
. S ] were on file for seven of
implemented in response to the performance eleven personnel for the past
evaluations and program review; and e P P
§205.510(a)(5)
The fees required in §205.640(a). XX Verified with the NOP
Certifying agents must maintain records according to the
following schedule: I o
205.510(b)(1 _—

l§lec01‘ds o(lt),t)a(in)ed from applicants for certification and , v el‘lﬁed‘that‘lec_tm ds a%e l\e?p t

. — .. XX as required, reviewed record
certified operations must be maintained for not less L i
than 5 yvears beyond their receipt; storage area
§205.510(b)(2)
Records created by the ACA regarding applicants for Verified that records are kept
certification and certified operations must be XX as required, reviewed record
maintained for not less than 10 years beyond their storage area
creation; and
§205.510(b)(3)
Records created or received by the ACA pursuant to Verified that records are kept
the accreditation requirements of subpart F, excluding . T

XX as required, reviewed record

any records covered by §205.510(b)(2), must be L i
maintained for not less than 5 years beyond their storage area
creation or receipt.
Amending Accreditation |- | - —
§205.510(f) XX

Amendment to scope of an accreditation may be
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§205.510 Annual Report, Recordkeeping, and Renewal of Accreditation

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION X Remarks
Yes | No | N/A
requested at any time. The application for amendment
shall be sent to the Administrator and shall contain
information applicable to the requested change in
accreditation, a complete and accurate update of the
information submitted pursuant to §§205.503 and
205.504, and the applicable fees required in
§205.640.
§205.642 Fee Schedule

Document on Certification File Review Checklist and Certification File Review Worksheets.

Complies ® @

CHECKLIST SECTION XI Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

§205.642 XX Fee schedule reviewed and
Are the fees charged reasonable? o fees appear to be reasonable
§205.642
Is the fee schedule that was submitted to gpplicants XX Review indicates same
the same as the one provided to the Administrator?
§§205.501(a)(16) and 205.642 Reviewed charges to
Are the fees charged to operations for certification XX applicants against fee
consistent with the fee schedule filed with the o schedule submitted to the
Administrator? administrator
§205.642
Are all applicants provided with an estimate of the ) Records reviewed indicate
total cost of certification and an estimate of the XX compliance
annual cost of updating the certification?
§205.642
Are the nonrefundable portions of certification fees
and the stages at which they become nonrefundable | 5~ Reviewed and found
explained in the fee schedule submitted to the o compliant
Administrator?
§205.642 When requested a copy is
Does the ACA provide a copy of the fee schedule to | XX provided to prospective
anyone inquiring about the application process? applicants
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§205.661 Investigation of Certified Operations
§205.662 Noncompliance Procedure for Certified Operations

Document on Certification File Review Worksheet, “Table 5a - Notice of Noncompliance/Adverse Action Worksheet™.

CHECKLIST SECTION XII

Complies

@

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks @

References:

NOP 2607 Disclosure of Information concerning USDA Accredited Certifying Agents and Certified Operations to the NOP

NOP 4001 Complaint Handling Procedure
NOP 4002 Enforcement Policy

NOP Appeals Procedure: Adverse Action Appeal Process — Certified Operation or Applicant for Certification

§205.661(a)
If the ACA conducts any investigations of complaints
of noncompliance concerning production and

handling operations certified as organic by the ACA, | XX Procedure in place
does the ACA notify the Program Manager of all
compliance proceedings and actions taken?
§205.662(a) . S ) The files reviewed verified
In all cases when an inspection, review, or : .
: - . . NIDA 1ssues NONC.
mvestigation of a certified operation by the ACA or a XX
State organic program .1'evea.13 any poncomphanc_e See NC1 cited acainst
with the Act or regulations, is a written notification of c
) . ) 205.406(c)

noncompliance sent to the certified operation?
§205.662(a)(1) — (3)
Does all Notifications of Noncompliance include: .

.. . Records reviewed where
A description of each noncompliance; The facts upon - . . .

) : : ) ) . NC’s were issued indicate
which the notification of noncompliance is based; and | XX that all reauirements are
The date by which the certified operation must rebut : q -

D : . . being met as required
or correct each noncompliance and submit supporting
documentation?
§205.662(b) L
: . ) 0 d reviewed
Does the ACA send the certified operation a written one record reviewed

. i i . . indicated that the Notice of

notification of noncompliance resolution after the XX . .
. . ) Resolution was i1ssued as
certified operation demonstrates that each :
. . required
noncompliance is resolved?
§205.662(c)
If rebuttal is unsuccessful or the correction of the
noncompliance 1s not completed in the prescribed
time period, does the ACA send the certified P .
operation a written notice of proposed suspension or Records reviewed indicate
p XX that the section of the rule 1s

revocation of certification of the entire operation or a
portion of the operation, as applicable to the
noncompliance?

being followed
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
CHECKLIST SECTION XII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
§205.662(c)(1) — (4) See NC4
Does all Notifications of Proposed Suspension /
Proposed Revocations include: Two Notices of Proposed
The reasons for the proposed suspension or Suspension did not include
revocation; The proposed effective date of such the address of NOP Appeals.
suspension or revocation; The impact of a suspension The explanation of mediation
or revocation on future eligibility for certification; and appeal rights in both
and The right to request mediation pursuant to XX letters implied that an appeal
§205.663 or to file an appeal pursuant to §205.681? could only occur after a
request for mediation had
been rejected by the
certifying agent. One did state
that the length of the
proposed suspension would
be indefinite.
§205.662(d)
If the ACA or State organic program has reason to
believe that a certified operation willfully violated the
Act or regulations, the ACA or State organic program - ) .
shall send the certified operation a notification of XX POhC_} ?nd Procedure in place
) ) : . and reviewed
proposed suspension or revocation of certification of
the entire operation or a portion of the operation, as
applicable to the noncompliance.
§205.662(e)(1)
Does the ACA or State program send the certified
operation a written notification of suspension or
revocation in all cases that a certified operation failed . ) .
) : ] . Policy and Procedure in place
to correct the noncompliance, to resolve the issue XX d reviewed
through rebuttal or mediation, or to file an appeal of and reviewe
the proposed suspension or revocation of
certification?
§205.662(e)(2)
Has the ACA or State program sent a notice of Records indicate no notice of
Suspension / Revocation during the time a final XX Suspension/Revocation was
resolution of either mediation or appeal is pending for | issued during the period
a certified operation which requested either one? indicated
§205.662(g) XX [ NJDA has not fined any
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
Violations of Act operations
Has the ACA fined operations as a result of any
noncompliance issues?
§205.660(d)
Are all notifications of noncompliance, Records and files reviewed
noncompliance resolutions, proposed suspensions or ndicat ' that all " tices ar
revocations, and suspensions or revocations issued XX 1{“ 1cz?. © ) ara ‘110 fees are
and each response to such notification sent to the sent via -1etum recelpt
recipient's place of business via a delivery service methods
which provides dated return receipts?
§205.663 Mediation

Mediation procedures are applicable to certified operations that have received a denial of certification, notification of proposed
suspension, a notification of proposed revocation or a notification of noncompliance that is combined with a denial, proposed
suspension, or proposed revocation. Mediation procedures do not apply to operations that have received a notification of

noncompliance with no adverse action.

Complies ® @
CHECKLIST SECTION XIII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

§205.663
In all instances where mediation is requested, 1s the No mediation has been
request from the applicant or certified operation in XX | requested since the last NOP
writing? audit
§205.663
If the ACA rejects the request, is the notification to o o .
reject the request of mediation sent to the operation in XX | Policy in place reviewed
writing?
§205.663
Does the notification to reject the request of , . .
mediation advise the operation of their right to XX | Policy in place reviewed
request an appeal pursuant to 205.681?
§205.663
Does the notification to reject the request of Procedure 1n place interviews
mediation advise the operation that an appeal must be XX conducted indicate that
requested within 30 days of the date of the written i certification staff is aware of
rejection of mediation? NOP Rule
§205.660(d) XX | Procedure in place interviews
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§205.663 Mediation
Mediation procedures are applicable to certified operations that have received a denial of certification, notification of proposed
suspension, a notification of proposed revocation or a notification of noncompliance that is combined with a denial. proposed
suspension, or proposed revocation. Mediation procedures do not apply to operations that have received a notification of

noncompliance with no adverse action.

Complies o @
CHECKLIST SECTION XIII Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
Is the notification to reject the request of mediation conducted indicate that
and each response to such notification sent to the certification staff is aware of
recipient's place of business via a delivery service NOP Rule
which provides dated return receipts?
§205.663 Procedure in place interviews
If mediation was accepted by the ACA, is the o
L. ) ) . conducted indicate that
mediation conducted by a qualified mediator XX e e e
mutually agreed upon by the parties to the mediation? cerfification staff is aware of
‘ NOP Rule
§205.663 Procedure in place interviews
Is an agreement reached no more than 30 days XX conducted indicate that
following the mediation session? . certification staff 1s aware of
NOP Rule
§205.663
If mediation is unsuccessful, is the operation Procedure in place interviews
informed they have 30 days from termination of XX conducted indicate that
mediation to appeal the certifying agent's decision ) certification staff is aware of
pursuant to §205.681? NOP Rule

§205.670 Inspection and Testing

§205.671 Exclusion from Organic Sale
§205.504(b)(6) requires that the ACA have procedures for sampling and residue testing. Procedures should address the
requirements of §205.670. Evaluate procedures under §205.504(b)(6): Checklist Section IX.

CHECKLIST SECTION XIV

Complies

@

@

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks

References:
NOP 2610 Sampling Procedures for Residue Testing

NOP 2611 Laboratory Selection Criteria For Pesticide Residue Testing

NOP 2611-1 Prohibited Pesticides for NOP Residue Testing

§205.670(c)
Are samples collected by an inspector representing

No samples have been

the ACA, State, or Administrator as applicable? collected, policy is in place
§205.403(e)(1)
Does the inspector provide the operation with a XX No samples have been

receipt for the samples taken at the time of the
mspection?

collected, policy is in place
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

Complies ® o
CHECKLIST SECTION XIV Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A
§205.403(e)(1). ) ) : . No samples have been
Is there any objective evidence that inspectors were XX collected. volicv is in place
charged for the samples taken? » POTIES P
§205.670(c) No samples have b
Is chain of custody maintaied? XX O SAIPES AAVE. ‘e.en
collected, policy is in place
§205.670(c) No samples have b
Is the sample submitted to an accredited lab? XX 0 sanples T ?- ‘e'en
collected, policy 1s in place
§205.670(c)
Is the sample tested in accordance with the methods
described in the mo.st current edition of the Official ) No samples have been
Methods of Analysis of the AOAC XX ovis
] : . ) collected, policy 1s in place
International or other current applicable validated
methodology?
§§_205'67_0(d1)(2) aq;l 1310 511504(1;))1(.5)@0 N XX No samples have been
Are test results available for public access? R, collected, policy is in place
§§205.402(b)(3) and 205.403(e)(2)
Is a copy of the test results provided to the applicant XX No samples have been
or certified operation? o collected, policy is in place
§205.670(d)(1)
Al(‘;:ies.t 1'<?sult.s p romptly- provided tf(t)' ﬂ.lel " XX No samples have been
‘:;) plic?ljﬁeitm or governing State otficial 1 o collected, policy 1s in place
205.670 Policy indicates that ACA
§ y
Was the testing paid for by the requesting official XX will pay for all expenses
Administrator or State) or the ACA? o incurred with sampling and
plimg
testing
§205.403(c)(3) : . . Policy in place and Lab and
;flxlre l:estl;lts compared against the National List and XX ACA will compare with
e Act: National List and Rule
§205.670(e) XX
Do the results exceed the FDA or EPA regulatory i
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

tolerance (if there is an applicable tolerance)?

§205.670(e)
If the regulatory tolerance was exceeded is it reported
to the applicable agency?

§205.671

Is there a prohibited substance detected that is greater
than 5% of the EPA tolerance for the residue or
greater than the unavoidable residual environmental
contamination (UREC) level and is the product
allowed to be represented as organic?

XX

§205.671
Are mvestigations conducted to determine the cause
of the prohibited substance?

Policy in place to perform
mnvestigation

§205.672 Emergency Pest or Disease Treatment

If there is no instance of a prohibited substance applied due to a Federal or State emergency pest or disease treatment program

identify with an “X” in NA column; and include a statement in Remarks column.

These requirements only apply in the United States and not to other countries.

CHECKLIST SECTION XV

Complies ®

()]

Yes

No

Remarks
N/A

§205.672

Is there any instance where a prohibited substance
was applied to a certified operation due to a Federal
or State emergency pest or disease treatment
program?

If a prohibited substance is applied to a certified
operation...the certification status of the operation shall
not be affected as a result of the application of the
prohibited substance: Provided, That:

§205.672(a)

Any harvested crop or plant part to be harvested that
has contact with a prohibited substance, cannot be
sold, labeled, or represented as organically produced.

XX

Policy reviewed and
compliance can be
accomplished

§205.672(b)

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
CHECKLIST SECTION XV Remarks
Yes | No [ N/A

Any livestock that are treated with a prohibited compliance can be
substance or product derived from treated livestock, accomplished
cannot be sold, labeled, or represented as organically
produced.
Except that: SR [P [N
§205.672(b)(1)
Milk or milk products may be sold, labeled, or Policy reviewed and
represented as organically produced beginning 12 XX compliance can be
months following the last date that the dairy animal accomplished
was treated with the prohibited substance; and
§205.672(b)(2)
The offspring of gestating mammalian breeder stock
treated with a prohibited substance may be Policy reviewed and
considered organic: Provided that, the breeder stock | XX compliance can be
was not in the last third of gestation on the date that accomplished
the breeder stock was treated with the prohibited
substance.

CLOSING MEETING

The purpose of the closing meeting is to present the assessment findings and conclusions in such
a manner that they are understood and acknowledged by the client.

Sign out on attendance list (at beginning of checklist). Done

Present positive aspects of the certification program. Done

None

Present the assessment findings. For each finding, cite the specific requirement of

the assessment criteria. Done

&/
El/ Present any items that are pending a determination by the NOP AIA Division.

Discuss the next steps in the process: All explained to ACA during closing

meeting

1) The report 1s written and sent to Headquarters for review.
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2) The NOP reviews the report and determines the compliance / noncompliance
of the program and makes all decisions concerning the accreditation. The
NOP has the discretion to modify the assessment findings.

3) The report is issued to the client by the NOP.

Provide information about the NOP appeals process (§205.681(b). Done

I]/ Encourage feedback. Clients can submit feedback to AIAInBox(@ams.usda.gov.

POSITIVE ASPECTS OF ACA’s CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

O Positive Aspect (1) — Program Supervisor is very knowledgeable in the rule, super,
cheerful, professional attitude, very cooperative

O Positive Aspect (2) — Inspector is very through, knowledgeable and professional
O Positive Aspect (3) —

ITEMS PENDING A DETERMINATION BY NOP

O Pending Item (1) —

O Pending Item (2) —
FINDINGS:

NP821700A.NC2 — Cleared - NOP §205.501(a)(4) states, “A private or governmental entity
accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Use a sufficient number of adequately
trained personnel, including inspectors and certification review personnel, to comply with and
implement the organic certification program established under the Act and the regulations in
subpart E of this part.” The certification agency does not have enough personnel to adequately
complete all of the requirements of the NOP Rule (See non-compliances listed below).
Corrective Action: NJDA has added a part-time person to assist in maintaining the data base
and expedite work flow. This has freed up time for the other personnel to enable them to
concentrate on the duties they are responsible for.

Verification of Corrective Action — Interviews conducted showed that the part time person
added to assist the Program Supervisor was knowledgeable in her duties of fielding calls from
persons requesting information on NOP certification and the person sends out the requested
material and does a preliminary review of packets received from applicants to ensure all material
1s filled out before sending the packet on to the Program Supervisor.
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NP821700A.NC6 — Cleared - — NOP 8205.504 states, “A private or governmental entity
seeking accreditation as a certifying agent must submit the following documents and information
to demonstrate its expertise in organic production or handling techniques... (b)(1) A copy of the
procedures to be used to evaluate certification applicants, make certification decisions, and issue
certification certificates.” Chapter 78 of the NJDA regulations, Subchapter 4, section 4.2(b)
references the use of TRANSITIONAL SUSTAINABLE certification marks. Section 4.2 (d)
indicates the penalty for the improper use of this mark is subject to the non-compliance
procedure in 7 CFR 205.660 through 205.665. Transitional Sustainable is not subject to the
NOP non-compliance procedures. Corrective Action: NJDA agrees that the language within
section 4.2 of N.J.A.C. 2:78 is incorrect and needs to be changed. NJDA will attempt to make
the necessary revisions to N.J.D.A. 2:78 according to the following schedule: PROPOSAL.:
Revisions to the NJ State Board of Agriculture by March 25, 2009; to the Office of
Administrative Law on April 30, 2009; and to Publication in the NJ Register on June 1, 2009;
and comment period closes July 31, 2009. ADOPTION: Final to the NJ State Board of
Agriculture by August 26, 2009; to the Office of Administrative Law on August 27, 2009; to the
Publication in the NJ Register on September 11, 2009 or to the Office of Administrative Law on
September 11, 2009 and Publication in the NJ Register on October 5, 2009.

Verification of Corrective Actions — A review of section 4.2 of N.J.D.A. 2:78 reviewed the law
was changed to remove any language having to do with transitional certificates.

NP821700A.NC7 - Cleared - NOP 8205.510 (a) states, “An accredited certifying agent must
submit annually to the Administrator, on or before the anniversary date of the issuance of the
notification of accreditation, the following reports and fees: (1) a complete and accurate update
of information submitted pursuant to....” NJDA anniversary for accreditation is April. At the
time of this audit, the annual report and fees had not been submitted to the Administrator.
Corrective Action: NJDA submitted the annual report on January 27, 2009, to the NOP.

Verification of Corrective Action - Discussions with the NOP indicated that NJDA did submit
the annual reports and fees for 2010, 2011, and 2012.

NP821700A.NC8 — Cleared - NOP 8205.602 (g) states, “The following nonsynthetic
substances may not be used in organic crop production: Sodium nitrate—unless use is restricted
to no more than 20% of the crop's total nitrogen requirement” Input usage for the Atlantic
Blueberry Company indicated the use of sodium nitrate (Chilean nitrate). There was no
indication in the organic system plan, the inspection report, or the final review that calculations
were made to ensure that no more than 20% of the crops nitrogen requirement was obtained
from this source. Soil test recommendations indicated that 60 pounds of actual nitrogen per acre
should be applied. The 2007 application rate indicated that the rate of sodium nitrate exceeded
the 20% limit by 4 pounds of actual nitrogen per acre. Corrective Action: The Producer
submitted additional information that verified he was in compliance to the NOP Rule for use of
sodium nitrate. NJDA has revised the Organic Farm Plan and the Organic Farm Plan Update to
address the use of sodium nitrate.
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Verification of Corrective Action — File was reviewed for Atlantic Blueberry Company and
review indicates that the OSP has been updated and was up to date as of the audit.

NP821700A.NC1 — Outstanding — NOP 8205.404 (a) states, “Within a reasonable time after
completion of the initial on-site inspection, a certifying agent must review the on-site inspection
report, the results of any analyses for substances conducted, and any additional information
requested from or supplied by the applicant. If the certifying agent determines that the organic
system plan and all procedures and activities of the applicant's operation are in compliance with
the requirements of this part and that the applicant is able to conduct operations in accordance
with the plan, the agent shall grant certification.” The files reviewed indicated that the reviews of
the onsite inspections and issuance of the certificates were being conducted as late as 6 months
after the completion of the onsite evaluation. There was no indication that these files were being
held for additional information. Corrective Action: NJDA has added a part-time person to
assist in maintaining the data base and expedite work flow which will free up time for the other
personnel enabling them to more efficiently execute the certification duties. A matrix was
submitted showing the time frames in which certifications are being done. These all indicate
certifications are being done in a timely manner.

Verification of Corrective Action: Files reviewed during the renewal assessment audit
indicated that the same problem exists. The time elapsed between the initial application date and
the final certification decision was more than six months for six of the eleven files reviewed.

NP821700A.NC3 - Outstanding — NOP 8205.501(a)(6) states, “A private or governmental
entity accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Conduct an annual performance
evaluation of all persons who review applications for certification, perform on-site inspections,
review certification documents, evaluate qualifications for certification, make recommendations
concerning certification, or make certification decisions and implement measures to correct any
deficiencies in certification services.” Annual performance evaluations have not been conducted
within the last year for the inspectors. Corrective Actions: NJDA has conducted the annual
performance evaluations for 2007 for the inspectors. These were submitted for review and it was
verified that all were satisfactorily performing their duties.

Verification of Corrective Action: Records reviewed indicated that seven of eleven personnel
had no current performance evaluations on file.

NP821700A.NC4 - Outstanding — NOP §205.501(a)(7) states, “A private or governmental
entity accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Have an annual program review
of its certification activities conducted by the certifying agent's staff, an outside auditor, or a
consultant who has expertise to conduct such reviews and implement measures to correct any
non-compliances with the Act and the regulations in this part that are identified in the
evaluation.” There is no procedure for conducting a program review. An annual program
review has not been conducted. Corrective Action: NJDA General Procedures for Organic
Certification has been revised to include an annual program review procedure. The program
review may be performed by NJDA staff or a contracted auditor. Currently, NJDA is in the
process of acquiring the services of a third party to complete the first internal program review.
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NJDA has been provided with a cost estimate and plans from the third party and plans to have
the audit in August of 2009.

Verification of Corrective Action — An annual program review was conducted by an outside
party during 2009; however no annual program review has been conducted since.

NP821700A.NC5 - Outstanding — NOP 8§205.501(a)(11)(v) states, “A private or
governmental entity accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Prevent conflicts of
interest by: Requiring all persons who review applications for certification, perform on-site
inspections, review certification documents, evaluate qualifications for certification, make
recommendations concerning certification, or make certification decisions and all parties
responsibly connected to the certifying agent to complete an annual conflict of interest disclosure
report.” There are no current conflict of interest disclosure reports signed by inspectors
involved in the certification process except for the newest inspector. Corrective Action:
Current conflict of interest disclosure reports were submitted for review. The NJDA Conflict of
Interest procedure has been revised to have all conflict of interest disclosure reports completed
by January 1% of each year.

Verification of Corrective Action — Records reviewed indicated that all personnel who review
applications for certification perform on-site inspections, review certification documents,
evaluate qualifications for certification, make recommendations concerning certification, or
make certification decisions and all parties responsibly connected to the certifying agent to
complete an annual conflict of interest disclosure report. There was no current conflict of interest
disclosure report signed by the Secretary of Agriculture who makes the final certification
decision.

NP2142ACA.NC1 - NOP 8 205.406 (c) states, If the certifying agent has reason to believe,
based on the on-site inspection and a review of the information specified in §205.404, that a
certified operation is not complying with the requirements of the Act and the regulations in this
part, the certifying agent shall provide a written notification of noncompliance to the operation in
accordance with §205.662. In two cases, NJDA issued a certification decision letter with a
notice of concern instead of noncompliances. One letter was issued to an operation that failed to
conduct an organic seed search, and another was issued to an operation that did not keep records
of manure spreading or harvest dates. The letters stated that the information would be reviewed
at the next annual inspection.

NP2142ACA.NC2 — NOPS§ 205.501 (a) (1) states, A private or governmental entity accredited
as a certifying agent under this subpart must: (1) Have sufficient expertise in organic production
or handling techniques to fully comply with and implement the terms and conditions of the
organic certification program established under the Act and the regulation in this part;
Qualifications reviewed for the secondary reviewer indicated that the individual had no expertise
in organic production or handling techniques.
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NP2142ACA.NC3 — NOP § 205.504 (b)(5)(i) states, A copy of the procedures to be used,
including any fees to be assessed, for making the following information available to any member
of the public upon request: Certification certificates issued during the current and 3 preceding
calendar years. Interviews with staff revealed that NJDA will not provide copies of certificates
to members of the public via email or postal mail. Members of the public may only view copies
of certificates by visiting the NJDA office in Trenton and reviewing hard copies that are on file
with the organic certification program.

NP2142ACA.NC4 - NOP § 205.662 (c)(1-4) states, When rebuttal is unsuccessful or correction
of the noncompliance is not completed within the prescribed time period, the certifying agent or
State organic program's governing State official shall send the certified operation a written
notification of proposed suspension or revocation of certification of the entire operation or a
portion of the operation, as applicable to the noncompliance. When correction of a
noncompliance is not possible, the notification of noncompliance and the proposed suspension or
revocation of certification may be combined in one notification. The notification of proposed
suspension or revocation of certification shall state: the reasons for the proposed suspension or
revocation; the proposed effective date of such suspension or revocation; the impact of a
suspension or revocation on future eligibility for certification; and the right to request mediation
pursuant to §205.663 or to file an appeal pursuant to 8205.681. Two Notices of Proposed
Suspension did not include the address of NOP Appeals. The explanation of mediation and
appeal rights in both letters implied that an appeal could only occur after a request for mediation
had been rejected by the certifying agent. One did state that the length of the proposed
suspension would be indefinite.

NP2142ACA.NC5 - NOPS§ 205.503 (a)(3) states, A private or governmental entity accredited as
a certifying agent under this subpart must: carry out the provisions of the Act and the regulations
in this part, including the provisions of §205.402 through 205.406 and §205.670. Three files
reviewed and two witness audits showed evidence of purchases of non-organic seed and/or
planting stock. There was no documentation of commercial unavailability of organic seeds or
planting stock. None of these operations received a noncompliance from NJDA for failure to
comply with § 205.204.

NP2142ACA.NC6 — NOP § 205.501 (a)(11)(iv) states, A private or governmental entity
accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Prevent conflicts of interest by: not
giving advice or providing consultancy services, to certification applicants or certified
operations, for overcoming identified barriers to certification. During two witness audits, the
inspector advised farmers of documentation required to demonstrate compliance with the USDA
organic regulations for organic seed searches, use of municipal compost, use of manure, planting
stock, and organic feed suppliers. The inspector also instructed the farmers to submit written
corrective actions to the New Jersey Department of Agriculture and set a date by which the
corrective actions were required.

NP2142ACA.NC7 — NOP § 205.501 (a) (21) states, a private or governmental entity accredited
as a certifying agent under this subpart must: comply with, implement, and carry out any other
terms and conditions determined by the Administrator to be necessary. NOP guidance document
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2603, Organic Certificates, states that certifications must include the certified organic products
covered under the organic certification. One certificate did not specify the specific crops
produced. The certification decision letter stated (for the operation), that the organic products
were hay and pasture. The Producer Operation Information Form listed only vegetables, herbs,
and hay. None of the documentation listed the specific vegetables grown by the operation. A
certificate for another operation did not specify Blackberries as one of the products produced
however a label for organic Blackberries was in the file and Blackberries were listed on the OSP
and the inspection report.

NP2142ACA.NC8 — NOP § 205.402 (a) (2) states, upon acceptance of an application for
certification, a certifying agent must: Determine by a review of the application materials whether
the applicant appears to comply or may be able to comply with the applicable requirements of
subpart C of this part. Two labels reviewed did not comply with regulatory requirements. A
product with only a single ingredient was labeled “95% organic.” §205.303 (b) (2), states, “On
the information panel, below the information identifying the handler or distributer of the product
and preceded by the statement, “Certified organic by ***,” or similar phrase, identify the name
of the certifying agent that certified the handler of the finished product...” Another product had
the “certified organic by” statement to the left of the distributor name. In addition, the files did
not record whether the labels had been approved by NJDA.
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National Organic Program
Certification File Review Worksheets

Tables 1 - 3 are used to record information gathered from full certification file reviews. Tables 4 - 7 are used to record information
gathered from partial certification file reviews. All of the certification file review worksheets are separated into tables as described
below.

Certification File Review Worksheets

Table 1 - General Certification File Review Information (only for full file reviews)
Table 2 — Summary of Certification File Review Information (only for full file reviews)
Table 3 — Grower Group Information (only for full file reviews)

Table 4 — Personnel Worksheet

Table 5a — Notice of Noncompliance / Adverse Action Worksheet
Table 5b — Notice of Noncompliance / Denial of Certification Worksheet

Table 6a - Label Review Worksheet - Products labeled as “100% Organic” or “Organic”
Table 6b - Label Review Worksheet - Packaged Products labeled as “Made with Organic”
Table 6¢ - Label Review Worksheet - All other labels reviewed

Table 7a — Sample Worksheet — General Information
Table 7b — Sample Worksheet - Sample Testing and Reporting Information

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12 Authorized Distribution: Public
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United States Department of Agriculture
Agricultural Marketing Service
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Room 2646-South Building

NOP 2005-1
Effective Date: January 18, 2012

National Organic Program Washington, DC 20250 Page 2 of 16
Table 1 - General Certification File Review Information
File Name of applicant/certified A B C D E F G H | J
# operation sampled Date Date of Review Inspection | Inspection | Date of final | Final review Date Certification Date
application review conducted date conducted review conducted certification decision findings
received by by by decision made by sent to
made operation
205 402(b)(1)
1 | Snyder Research Farm SEE 2% File
Auditor Review
Table
2 | Stone Hollow Farm
3 | Spruce Ridge Farm
4 | Cherry Grove Farm
5 | Mariposa Farm
6 | Wuhl Shafman Lieberman
7 | Templar Food Products
8 | Kaffee Magnum Opus
9 | Stephens Farm
10 | Rosedale Blueberry Farm
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

Instructions: Enter dates in the mm/dd/yy format.

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12
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TABLE 2 - Summary of Certification File Review Information

File # A B C D E
Scope Scope granted (L, C, WC, H) TIA/UA | Sample | Labels
requested (Y/N) (Y/N)

See 2™ auditor file revie checklist

N |WRN |-

N=2 [--B BN ] [

-
(=]

[
[

-
N

-
w

14

15
Instructions: For each requirement (A-E), enter the appropriate information into Table 2. Make sure the information provided in Table 2 is entered into the

corresponding File # in Table 1.

A.  Scope requested (L, C, WC, H)

B. Scope granted (L. C, WC, H): For crop operations, include a description about the type of crop and operation such as single crop, parallel production,
split production, etc. For livestock operations, include a description about the type of livestock and operation. For handling operations, include a
description of the type of products and operation such as single ingredient product, multi ingredient products, trader, distributor, etc. For wild crop
operations, include a description of the type of products and operation such as single products, organic and non-organic of same product in collection
area, single harvester or multiple harvesters, collection areas, staging areas, production areas, and management and oversight of harvester.

C.  Initial application (IA) or updated application (UA)
D. Was a sample pulled during the inspection? (Y/N) If samples were pulled, include information in Table 7b. Sampling Worksheet - Sample and Reporting

Information
E.  Are any labels used by the operation? (Y/N) If there are labels, include information in Table 6a, 6b, or 6¢ Label Review Worksheet.

Authorized Distribution: Public
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File # Table 3 - Grower Group Information

1 NJIDOA does not certify any grower groups at this time

2

3

4

5

Instructions: For each grower group Certification file reviewed, provide a description on the type and scope of the grower group (Crops harvested: organic and
non-organic of same crops grown by producers or processed by handling operations; collection areas; staging areas and production areas; and management and
oversight of ICS). This information must be entered into Table 3. Make sure the information provided in Table 3 is entered into the corresponding File # in
Table 1.
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Table 4 - Personnel Information Worksheet
Name Status — Employee / Title / Scopes Education Training Experience | Job Confident | Perf
Contractor Position Approved Description? | COI? | -iality? Eval?
Douglas Fisher Employee Secretary | All No On file Secretary | Secretary Non | None on | Non
of resume of Ag of Ag eon | file e on
Agricultur file file
e, NJDA
Larry Hardwick | Employee Manager | All IOIA, Has NJIDA 2/10/ | 2/10/12 | Curr
of Organic USDA worked Chaef, 12 ent
Program NOP with the Bureau of
classes NIDA Commodit
since the |y,
inception | Inspection
of the and
NJIDA Grading
Organic
program,
overseas
the
Supervisor
Erich Bremer Employee Supervisor | All BS IOIA, ACA Supervisor | 2/9/1 | 2/9/12 Not
Envirome | NOP, NOFA-NJ | Organic 2 Curr
ntal Independ | NJDOA Certificatio ent
science ent n Program
studies
Debra Employee Clerical None ADMIN ASSIST Clerical 2/9/1 | 2/9/12 Curr
Moscatiello support Support/Ad | 2 ent
min
Sebastian Reist Employee NIDA, Livestock | DVM DVM, Vet 2/9/1 | 2/9/12 Curr
Div of only consultant | 2 ent
Animal consults

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12
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National Organic Program Washington, DC 20250 Page 6 of 16
Health
Daniel Employer NJDA, Livestock | BS Dairy Consultant | 2/9/1 | 2/9/12 Curr
Waunderlich Dairy Agricultur | Consulta 2 ent
Program e, Post nt for
Grad work | Organic
also program
_( Contractor Inspector | Processor | BS and IOIA Organic Organic 2/10/ | 2/10/12 | No
S MS training | inspection | Inspector 12 perf
handlers | degrees Advance | since 1990 orma
crops and Inspector, | currently nce
Agricultur | Basic, contracts eval
e Crops to several done
Teaching | and ACA’sto
Cert Processin | conduct
g Organic
Inspection
S
QIO Contractor Inspector | All RN I0IA Organic | Organic | 1/26/ | 1/26/12 | No
Nursing, training, | Inspector | Inspector 12 perf
Biology, Livestock | since orma
Processor | inception nce
Basic of the eval
Inspector | NOP rule done
Training
Pasture
_ Contractor Inspector | All BS IOIA Shadow Organic 1/26/ | 1/26/12 | No
Anthropol | Training | audits Inspector 12 perf
ogy - with other orma
Process, | IOIA nce
Livestock | certified eval
, and inspectors, done
Crop Several

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12
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training, | actual
Several organic
traimnings | audits
sponsore
d by
several
ACA’s
Contractor Inspector | Was not | Portion of | For 2012 Organic
used 2011 and Inspector
during will not be
last used
Contractor Inspector | Processor | BS Sanitaria | Trained Organic No
/Handler n for the | by other Inspector perf
New mspectors, orma
jersey shadow nce
Departme | audits eval
nt of done
Health
Contractor Inspector | All BA, MBA | IOIA, NOFA-NJ | Organic No
Process President, | Inspector perf
Inspectio | Sussex orma
n, County nce
Livestock | Board of eval
, Crop, Agricultur done
NOP e, Owner
Pasture 150 acre
Rule, organic
Non farm,
GMO worked
Project and
verificati | owned
on farm with
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livestock
and crops

Below please provide number of personnel, divided into categories and / or job titles.
EX: Administrative Staff (3), Technical Staff [including inspectors, reviewers] (7), etc.

Administrative Staff — (1), Technical Staff (8)

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12
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Table 5a — Notice of Noncompliance / Adverse Action Worksheet $205.662

Name of Client Scope Notification of Type of Notification of Proposed | Adverse Action | Request for Mediation or Appeal
Noncompliance Proposed Adverse Action Taken: and Remarks
Enter Yes, No, or NA as | Adverse Action:
applicable
o Proposed Suspension Did the certified operation request
% ~ | Suspension (PS) (Susp) mediation or file an appeal?
S | 3
2 e | S & : :
S| |g | § |Proposed = _ Revocation If so did the ACA or State send the
§ S |8 5 | Revocation (PR) g S 5 (Rev) notice of Suspension / Revocation
g |8 g | @ § s _§ § while final resolution of either
S |9 | £ | 8 |NA-nonesent - S | 2 = 205.662(e)(1) mediation or appeal was pending?
% S ) ) wrn < (=)
O w | O % | Enter PS, PR, or | 3 @ 2 = Enter 205.662(e)(2)
z % s | 2 | NAas applicable g‘ A § g= Revocation or
E = E s = = E E_ ® 2 s suspension if Enter Remarks as appropriate.
S 3 ) s e « o | =3 | applicable Document: 1) when Notices were
= E o = N - S [ e : -
21 |g |5 €8 2 | 58|28 submitted to the client and method
2 £ g |3 gal| & £s| £ used;: 2) when and if the notices
a |8 |8 |« eS| & | ES| 2SS were sent to the Administrator.
LA R X |L.BS ¥ % | ® Y None Client N — N — Notice of Non-
Honey Brook corrected NC Compliance an Proposed
Organic Farm Crops Suspension — 12/8/11

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12
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Table 5a — Notice of Noncompliance / Adverse Action Worksheet §205.662

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
= Proposed Suspension Did the certified operation request
% ~ | Suspension (PS) (Susp) mediation or file an appeal?
S | =
O S
S| - § Proposed % Revocation If so did the ACA or State send the
§ 3 «3 D Revocation (PR) g @' 3 (Rev) notice of Suspension / Revocation
8§ @ g 2 § = k- § while final resolution of either
'§ § = ‘5 NA — none sent -é «3 = = 205.662(e)(1) mediation or appeal was pending?
8’ » | S h Enter PS, PR, or | 2 e '§ z Enter 205.662(e)(2)
z LZ) s | 2 | NAas applicable g‘ a8 g g- Revocation or
E = :é S e E g o | B | suspension if Enter Remarks as appropriate.
& (2 [ 2 | 2 S5 s = S| =3 | applicable Document: 1) when Notices were
= a |28 29| 2 | «Q| 98 submitted to the client and method
= = = i ) e EOo | =% : 5
2[5 & |2 29| 5| 22| 9 used; 2) when and if the notices
D YD . c
g€ & | 2 2oL | ES|ES were sent to the Administrator.
Instructions:

e For livestock clients, identify the type of livestock (poultry, dairy, beef cattle, sheep, etc)
e Start with Notifications of Noncompliance (NC) and then move on to Adverse Actions (proposed suspension or revocation; and Actual suspension or revocation

e Notifications of NC without Adverse Actions would have “NA” in the “Type of Proposed Adverse Action” column; all other columns after could remain blank if NA

e For Notifications of NC the response must be “Yes” for the first 3 columns. If the certified operation demonstrates that each NC has been resolved the response for the 4™

column must also be “Yes”.

® For Notifications of Proposed Adverse Actions the response must be “Yes” for all 4 columns.

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

Table 5b — Notice of Noncompliance / Denial of Certification $205.405

A B. C. D E F. G

Name of Client Scope Notification of Applicant ACA Action Taken | Denial of Identify if any of
Noncompliance Included: Response §205.405(c) Certification the two denial
§205.405(a) §205.405(b) included: methods were used
and if they were
appropriate

Instructions:

C. Enter Yes if all 3 requirements met. (1) A description of each NC, (2) Facts upon which the notification of NC is based, and (3) Date for rebuttal or CA for
each NC with supporting documentation.

D. Enter the applicant’s response: (1) Corrected NC — submitted CA; (2) Corrected NC — applied to another ACA; (3) Rebutted NC: (4) No Response
provided.

E. Enter action taken by ACA: (1) Reviewed CA/Rebuttal and conducted inspection if necessary: (2) CA/Rebuttal accepted, issued cert; (3) CA/Rebuttal not
accepted, issued Denial of certification; (4) No Response by Applicant — issued Denial of certification.

F. Enter Yes if all 4 requirements met. If any is missing indicate which one and identify NC on main checklist. The reason(s) for denial §205.405(d): (1) right
to Reapply for Certification §205.405(d)(1); (2) right to Request mediation §205.405(d)(2); (3) right to File an Appeal §205.405(d)(3).

G. See main checklist for guidance notes Section V. (1) ACA issued combined notice of NC and Denial of certification §205.405(a). if correction of NC is not
possible. Combined notice must include requirements of §§205.405(a) and 205.405(d); (2) ACA denied certification without issuing a notification of
noncompliance §205.405(g). if ACA had reason to believe applicant willfully made a false statement or purposefully misrepresented the applicant's
operation.

Authorized Distribution: Public
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Tables 6a - Label Review Worksheet — “100% Organic” or “Organic” §205.303

Client File Product 112|3|4|5|6|7)|8|9]|10(11 )12 Complies
Yes No

Instructions: For products labeled as “100% Organic” or “Organic”, review against the requirements and record
on table using “Y”, “N”, or “NA” as applicable (Y = Yes / N =No). Indicate for each label if it complied with
requirements. Insert more rows as needed.

1. For products labeled as “Organic”, does label contain the percentage of organic ingredients in the product?
§205.303(a)(2) (if no, put NA for 2 and 3)

2. Does the percentage statement exceed one-half the size of the largest type size on the panel on which the
statement is displayed? §205.303(a)(2)

3. Does the percentage statement appear in its entirety in the same type size, style, and color without
highlighting? §205.303(a)(2)

4. Is this a multi-ingredient Product labeled as 100% Organic? §205.303(a)(3)

5. If product is labeled organic does it identify each organic ingredient in the ingredient statement?
§205.303(b)(1)

6. Does it identify water or salt as organic? §205.303(b)(1)

7. Does the label (on the information panel) identify the name of the ACA that certified the handler of the
finished product preceded by the statement, “Certified organic by * * *,” or similar phrase? §205.303(b)(2)

8. Is the ACA identifying statement (#7 above) on the information panel and below the information
identifying the handler or distributor of the product? §205.303(b)(2)

9. Does the label use the ACA’s seal or logo? §205.303(a)(5)
10. Is the ACA seal or logo individually displayed more prominently than the USDA seal? §205.303(a)(5)
11. Does it contain the USDA Seal? §205.311(a)

12. Does the Seal replicate the form and design of figure 1, is printed legibly and conspicuously, and meets all
requirements of §205.311(b)?

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12 Authorized Distribution: Public
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Table 6b - Label Review Worksheet — “Made with Organic” (specified ingredients or food group(s))
$205.303

Client File Product 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 |10 | 11 Complies
Yes No

Instructions: For products labeled as “Made with organic (specified ingredients)” review against the requirements
and record on table using “Y™, “N”, or “NA” as applicable (Y = Yes / N = No). Indicate for each label if it complied
with requirements. Insert more rows as needed.

1. Does the “Made with organic (specified ingredients)” statement list more than three organically produced
ingredients? §205.304 (a) (1) (1)

2. Does the “Made with organic (specified ingredients)” statement list more than three of the following food
groups: beans, fish, fruits, grains, herbs, meats, nuts, oils, poultry, seeds, spices, sweeteners, and vegetables or
processed milk products? §205.304 (a) (1) (i1)

3. Does the “Made with organic (specified ingredients)” statement appear in letters that does not exceed one-
half the size of the largest type size on the panel of which it appears and does it appear in its entirety in the
same type size, style, and color without highlighting? §205.304 (a) (1) (ii1)

4. Does the percentage of organic ingredients statement exceed one-half the size of the largest type size on the
panel on which the statement is displayed? §205.304 (a) (2)

5. Does the percentage of organic ingredients statement appear in its entirety in the same type size, style, and
color without highlighting? §205.304 (a) (2)

6. Does the label identify each organic ingredient in the ingredient statement? §205.304 (b) (1)
7. Does it identify water or salt as organic? §205.304 (b) (1)

8. Does the label (on the information panel) identify the name of the ACA that certified the handler of the
finished product preceded by the statement, “Certified organic by * * *,” or similar phrase? §205.304 (b) (2)

9. Is the ACA identifying statement (#7 above) on the information panel and below the information
identifying the handler or distributor of the product? §205.304 (b) (2)

10. Does the label use the ACA’s seal or logo? §205.304 (a) (3)
11. Does it contain the USDA Seal? §205.304 (c)

NOP 2005-1 Certfication File Review Worksheet Rev01 01 18 12 Authorized Distribution: Public
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Table 6¢ - Label Review Worksheet — All other labels reviewed

Client File Product Label Requirements Remarks Complies
Type Yes No

Instructions: For labels reviewed that are not “100% Organic”, “Organic”, or “Made with organic” enter review
information below. Insert more rows as needed.
Requirements: Enter the NOP requirement (§205.305, etc.) being assessed.

Remarks: Enter general information regarding the review or specific information if label is noncompliant.
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Table 7a - Sample Testing Worksheet — General Information

Provide information on sampling conducted by the XXX
ACA since the previous assessment.

(# of operations with samples pulled; number of samples
pulled overall; tvpes of samples (soil, tissue, product,
water, efc...)

Table 7b — Sample Testing and Reporting Information

File | Name of A(B|C|D|IE|F|G|H|I|J|K L M N 0] P Complies
# applicant / Type of | What was | Why was Provide | Provide info | Yes | No
certified Sample sample | the sample info on on ACA
operation Pulled | tested for? pulled? test results | decision &
sampled outcome

1 | No sampling has
been conducted to
date by the NJDA

|k |WIN

N=J -2 BN -

10

Instructions: Review the procedures and processes that describe how the sample was pulled and the reporting requirements. For requirements A — K, enter “Y”
for “Yes” or “N” for “No”, as appropriate. Make an assessment on whether or not the requirements are met by entering an “X” under the appropriate response of
the “Complies” column. If any requirement is not met, identify on Checklist Section XIV (§§205.670 & 205.671).

For requirements L through P, enter the appropriate response.

A. Was the sample collected by an inspector representing the ACA, Administrator, or State? §205.670(c)
B. Was a receipt provided to the operation by the inspector? $205.403(e)(1)

C. Was the chain of custody maintained? §205.670(c)

D. Was an accredited lab used? §205.670(c)
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Table 7b — Sample Testing and Reporting Information

File | Name of A|B(C|D|E|F|G|H|I|J|K L M N (0] P Complies
# applicant / Type of | What was | Why was Provide | Provide info | Yes | No
certified Sample sample | the sample | info on on ACA
operation Pulled | tested for? | pulled? | testresults | decision &
sampled outcome

E. Was an approved AOAC or Validated Method used? §205.670(c)

F. Were results sent to the operation? §$205.402(b)(3) and 205.403(e)(2)

G. Were results sent to the Administrator or State, as applicable? §205.670(d)(1)
H. Was the operation charged for testing? §205.670(b)

L. Did results exceed FDA or EPA tolerances? $205.670(e)

J. Was the applicable agency notified if “I"” above is “Yes™? §205.670(e)

K. Were any prohibited substances greater than 5% of EPA tolerance or higher than UREC? §205.671
L. What type of sample was pulled? (Soil, tissue, product, water, etc...)

M. What was the sample tested for? (Specific pesticide name or classification)
N. Why was the sample pulled? (Directed by ACA or NOP? Inspector decision)
O. Provide information on test results. (Positive, negative, etc.)

P. Provide information on ACA decision and outcome. (Was there an investigation?)

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
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